
Meeting	of	the		
Board	of	Regents 

August	20,	2020							
Waco,	Texas	









TS
TC

 B
oa

rd
 o

f 
Re

ge
nt

s 
M

ee
ti

ng
(s

) 
Co

nn
al

ly
 M

ee
ti

ng
 &

 C
on

fe
re

nc
e 

Ce
nt

er
, 

W
ac

o,
 T

X 
an

d 
Te

le
co

nf
er

en
ce

 

Pl
ea
se
	n
ot
e:
	

M
ee
tin
gs
	a
re
	sc
he
du
le
d	
to
	fo
llo
w
	e
ac
h	
ot
he
r	c
on
se
cu
tiv
el
y	
an
d	
m
ay
	st
ar
t	e
ar
lie
r	o
r	l
at
er
	th
an
	th
e	
po
st
ed
	ti
m
e	
de
pe
nd
in
g	
on
	th
e	
le
ng
th
	o
f	t
he
	d
is
cu
ss
io
ns
	a
nd
	th
e	
re
po
rt
s	o
f	p
re
ce
di
ng
	m
ee
tin
gs
.	

Th
e	
es
tim

at
ed
	ti
m
es
	a
re
	a
pp
ro
xi
m
at
e	
an
d	
m
ay
	b
e	
ad
ju
st
ed
	a
s	r
eq
ui
re
d	
w
ith
	n
o	
pr
io
r	n
ot
ic
e.
		

Th
ur

sd
ay

, A
ug

us
t 2

0,
 2

02
0 

W
he

n 
W

ha
t 

W
he

re
 

D
re

ss
 

W
ho

 

10
:0

0 
a.

m
. 

– 
11

:0
0 

a.
m

. 
Au

di
t 

C
om

m
it

te
e 

M
ee

ti
ng

 a
nd

  
Fi

sc
al

 Y
ea

r 
20

21
 B

ud
ge

t 
D

is
cu

ss
io

n 
Bo

ar
d 

Ro
om

, 
Te

le
co

nf
er

en
ce

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

as
ua

l 
Fa

ce
 C

ov
er

in
gs

 
Li

m
it

ed
 R

eg
en

ts
 &

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Te
am

 

11
:0

0 
a.

m
. 

– 
12

:0
0 

p.
m

. 
Th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 R

eg
en

ts
 C

lo
se

d 
Se

ss
io

n 
Bo

ar
d 

Ro
om

, 
Te

le
co

nf
er

en
ce

 
Bu

si
ne

ss
 C

as
ua

l 
Fa

ce
 C

ov
er

in
gs

 
Li

m
it

ed
 R

eg
en

ts
 &

 L
ea

de
rs

hi
p 

Te
am

 

1:
00

 p
.m

. 
Th

e 
Bo

ar
d 

of
 R

eg
en

ts
 M

ee
ti

ng
 

Bo
ar

d 
Ro

om
, 

Te
le

co
nf

er
en

ce
 

Bu
si

ne
ss

 C
as

ua
l 

Fa
ce

 C
ov

er
in

gs
 

Li
m

it
ed

 R
eg

en
ts

 &
 L

ea
de

rs
hi

p 
Te

am
 



		

	
	

TEXAS	STATE	TECHNICAL	COLLEGE	
	

Meeting	of	the	
Board	of	Regents	

	
Texas	State	Technical	College	

Connally	Meeting	&	Conference	Center	
1651	E.	Crest	Drive	
Waco,	TX	76705	

and	
Teleconference	

Dial	In:	415-655-0003	
Access	code:	120	238	1566	

	
Thursday,	August	20,	2020	

11:00	a.m.	
	

AGENDA	
	
I. CLOSED	MEETING	

	
1. The	Closed	Meeting	is	called	to	Order	and	a	Quorum	is	determined.		

	
2. Consultation	with	Attorney	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.071)

	 	
1. Ted	Donovan	v.	TSTC		
2. John	Clark	Owen	v.	TSTC	
3. Contract	Issue	
	

3. Deliberation	Regarding	Real	Property	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	
551.072)	
	

1.	None	
	

4. Personnel	Matters	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.074)	
	 	
	 1.	None	

	
5. Adjourn		

	
II. MEETING	CALLED	TO	ORDER	
	

III. INVOCATION	
	

1



		

IV. DETERMINATION	OF	QUORUM	
	
V. ADOPTION	OF	AGENDA	
	
VI. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	OF	MAY	14,	2020	MEETINGS		

	
VII. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	OF	JUNE	4,	2020	SPECIAL	MEETING	

	
VIII. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	OF	JUNE	26,	2020	EXECUTIVE	COMMITTEE	MEETING	
	
IX. RECOGNITION	OF	GUESTS	
	
X. PUBLIC	COMMENTS	

	
XI. CHANCELLOR	COMMENTS	
	
XII. COMMITTEE	REPORTS	&	MINUTE	ORDERS	

	
a. Committee	for	Student	Learning	and	Student	Development																							

Tiffany	Tremont,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member			
	

Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:		

	 	 	
	 	 None.	
	

Reports:		
	
None.	
	

b. Committee	for	Fiscal	Affairs		
Alex	Meade,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:		
Proposed	MO#	

	
32-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	

Semester	.............................................................................................................	20	
Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
	

2



		

33-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates,	
Room	and	Board	Rates,	Service	Charges,	and	Deposits,	Effective	
Fall	2021	Semester	.........................................................................................	24	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

34-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Space	to	Lower	Rio	Grande	Valley	
Development	Corporation	(LRGVDC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	
College	in	Harlingen	......................................................................................	30	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	
Reports:	

	
1. Budget	Performance	Report	...................................................................................	33	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	
2. Pledged	Collateral	Report	........................................................................................	35	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

3. Quarterly	Investment	Report	.................................................................................	36	
	 	 	 	 	 	 					Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
c. Committee	for	Facilities	

Keith	Honey,	Chair;	Ron	Widup,	Member	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	

	
Minute	Orders:		

	 	 Proposed	MO#	
	 	

35-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Construct	a	New	Shade	Structure	and	
Associated	Infrastructure	at	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Waco	Airport	....................................................................................................	40	

	 Ray	Fried	
	
36-20(c)	 Approve	the	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	Facility	Project	at	

Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Ft.	Bend	County	............................	41	
Ray	Fried	

	
37-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	

the	Industrial	Technology	Building	(200I)	at	Texas	State	
Technical	College	in	Harlingen	.................................................................	42	

Ray	Fried	
	

3



		

38-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	
the	Industrial	Technology	Building	(1ITC)	at	Texas	State	
Technical	College	in	Waco	..........................................................................	43	

Ray	Fried	
	

39-20(c)	 Approve	the	Amended	Project	Budget	to	Renovate	the	HVAC	Lab	
in	Building	20HI	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	 44	

Ray	Fried	
	

40-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Exterior	of	the	
ACT	Building	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	................	45	

Ray	Fried	
	 Reports:	

	
1. Major	Facility	Projects	Status	Update		...............................................................	48	

	Ray	Fried		
	

2. Capital	Expenditure	Plan	(MP1)	Summary	Report	Fiscal	Year	2021		..	49	
	Ray	Fried		

	
d. Committee	for	General	Administration		

Pat	McDonald,	Chair;	Tony	Abad,	Member		
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	

	
Minute	Orders:		

																													
	 None.	
	

Reports:		
	
None.	
	

XIII. CONSENT	AGENDA	ITEMS	
	

28-20(c)					Approve	Revision	of	Fiscal	Year	2020	Audit	Plan	 	
	
29-20(c)	 Approve	Fiscal	Year	2021	Audit	Plan	
	
30-20(c)	 	 Approve	Operating	Budget	for	Fiscal	Year	2021	 	
	
31-20(c)	 Approve	Appropriation	Transfers	for	Fiscal	Year	2021	 	

4



		

	
32-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	
33-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates,	Room	and	

Board	Rates,	Service	Charges,	and	Deposits,	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	

34-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Space	to	Lower	Rio	Grande	Valley	Development	
Corporation	(LRGVDC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	

	
35-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Construct	a	New	Shade	Structure	and	Associated	

Infrastructure	at	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	Airport	 	
	
36-20(c)	 Approve	the	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	Facility	Project	at	Texas	

State	Technical	College	in	Ft.	Bend	County	 	
	
37-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	

Industrial	Technology	Building	(200I)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Harlingen	 	

	
38-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	

Industrial	Technology	Building	(1ITC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Waco	 	

	
39-20(c)	 Approve	the	Amended	Project	Budget	to	Renovate	the	HVAC	Lab	in	Building	

20HI	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	 	
	
40-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Exterior	of	the	ACT	

Building	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	 	
	

XIV. UNFINISHED	BUSINESS	
	
XV. NEW	BUSINESS	

	
XVI. ACTION	ON	CLOSED	MEETING	

	
XVII. CHANCELLOR	COMMENTS	

	
XVIII. BOARD	COMMENTS	

	
XIX. ADJOURN	
 

5



	TEXAS	STATE	TECHNICAL	COLLEGE	

Minutes	of	the	Meeting	of	the	
Audit	Committee		

of	the	Board	of	Regents		

Texas	State	Technical	College	
Connally	Meeting	&	Conference	Center		

1651	E.	Crest	Drive	
Waco,	TX	76705	

and		
Teleconference		

Dial	In:	415-655-0003;	Access	Code:	193	196	240	

Thursday,	May	14,	2020	

MEETING	CALLED	TO	ORDER	

The	meeting	of	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	Audit	Committee	was	
called	to	order	at	1:02	p.m.,	May	14,	2020,	by	Chair	Cleveland.	

Members	Present	in	Person:	 John	Hatchel,	Curtis	Cleveland,	Tony	Abad	

Members	Present	via	Video	Conference:			 Pat	McDonald,	Tiffany	Tremont,	Keith	Honey,	
Alex	Meade,	Kathy	Powell,	Ron	Widup	

A	quorum	was	present	and	the	notice	of	the	meeting	had	been	published.	

MINUTE	ORDERS	

Proposed	MO#	

None.	

REPORTS		

The	following	reports	were	presented	to	the	Committee:	

1. Status	of	Fiscal	Year	2020	Audit	Schedule	&	Other	Projects
Jason	D.	Mallory	

2. Summary	of	Audit	Reports
Jason	D.	Mallory	

6



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 2 

3. Follow-up	Schedule	&	Status
Jason	D.	Mallory	

4. Internal Network Penetration Test - Waco (20-016A)
Jason	D.	Mallory	

5. TAC 202 - Quarterly Update (20-010A)
Jason	D.	Mallory	

6. Clery Act Compliance Audit (20-014A)
Jason	D.	Mallory	

7. Attestation	Disclosures
Jason	D.	Mallory	

CHANCELLOR	COMMENTS	

None.	

BOARD	COMMENTS	

None.	

ADJOURN	

The	meeting	adjourned	at	1:30	p.m.	

Ray	Rushing	
Secretary	to	the	Board	of	Regents	

7



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 1 
 

		

TEXAS	STATE	TECHNICAL	COLLEGE	
	

Meeting	of	the	
Board	of	Regents		

	
Texas	State	Technical	College	

Connally	Meeting	&	Conference	Center		
1651	E.	Crest	Drive	
Waco,	TX	76705	

and	
Teleconference	

Dial	In:	+1-415-655-0003	US	Toll	
Access	Code:	191	857	676#	

	
Thursday,	May	14,	2020	

1:30	p.m.	
	

AGENDA	
	

	
I. CLOSED	MEETING	

	
1. The	Closed	Meeting	is	called	to	Order	and	a	Quorum	is	determined	at	1:30	p.m.	

	
2. Consultation	with	Attorney	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.071)	 	

Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.071:	“A	governmental	body	may	not	conduct	
a	private	consultation	with	its	attorney	except:	
	

	 (a)	 When	the	governmental	body	seeks	the	advice	of	its	attorney	about:	
	 	 (A)	 pending	or	contemplated	litigation;	or	
	 	 (B)	 a	settlement	offer;	or	
	

(b)									On	a	matter	in	which	the	duty	of	the	attorney	to	the	governmental	body	
under	the	Texas	Disciplinary	Rules	of	Professional	Conduct	of	the	State	
Bar	of	Texas	clearly	conflicts	with	this	chapter.”	

	
• Ted	Donovan	v.	TSTC		

Discussion	of	the	Ted	Donovan	v.	TSTC	case	took	place.	
	

• John	Clark	Owen	v.	TSTC	
Discussion	of	the	John	Clark	Owen	v.	TSTC	case	took	place.	
	

3. Deliberation	Regarding	Real	Property	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	
551.072)	
	

8



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 2 
 

	

	 	 Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.072:	“A	governmental	body	may	conduct	a	
closed	meeting	to	deliberate	the	purchase,	exchange,	lease,	or	value	of	real	
property	if	deliberation	in	an	open	meeting	would	have	a	detrimental	effect	on	
the	position	of	the	governmental	body	in	negotiations	with	a	third	person.”	

	
1.	Discussed	Potential	Real	Estate	Acquisitions	
	

4. Personnel	Matters	(Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.074)	
	

	 Texas	Government	Code,	Section	551.074	
“(a)	 This	chapter	does	not	require	a	governmental	body	to	conduct	

an	open	meeting:	
(1)	 to	deliberate	the	appointment,	employment,	evaluation,	

reassignment,	duties,	discipline,	or	dismissal	of	a	public	
officer	or	employee;	or	

(2)	 to	hear	a	complaint	or	charge	against	an	officer	or	employee.	
	

	 	 	(b)	 Subsection	(a)	does	not	apply	if	the	officer	or	employee	who	is	
the	subject	of	the	deliberation	or	hearing	requests	a	public	
hearing.”	
	

None.	
	

5. Adjourn		
	
The	May	14,	2020	Closed	Session	of	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	
Regents	adjourned	at	1:45	p.m.	
	
	

II. MEETING	CALLED	TO	ORDER	and	TELECONFERENCE	LINE	OPENED	
	
The	meeting	of	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	was	called	to	order	
at	2:00	p.m.,	May	14,	2020,	by	Chair	Hatchel.	

	
III. INVOCATION	
	 	
	 Jonathan	Hoekstra	provided	the	invocation.	
	
IV. DETERMINATION	OF	QUORUM	
	 	
	 Members	Present	in	Person:	John	Hatchel,	Curtis	Cleveland,	Tony	Abad		
	 Members	Present	via	Video	Conference:			 Pat	McDonald,	Tiffany	Tremont,	Keith	
	 Honey,	Alex	Meade,	Kathy	Powell,	Ron	Widup	
	
	 A	quorum	was	present	and	the	notice	of	the	meeting	had	been	published.	

9



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 3 
 

	

V. ADOPTION	OF	AGENDA	
	

	 Upon	a	motion	by	Regent	Abad	and	second	by	Regent	Cleveland,	the	Agenda	as	
	 presented	was	adopted	unanimously.	
	
VI. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	OF	FEBRUARY	5	AND	6,	2020	MEETINGS	

	
	 Upon	a	motion	by	Regent	Cleveland	and	second	by	Regent	Honey,	the	Minutes	of	the	
	 February	5	and	6,	2020	Meetings	of	the	Audit	Committee	and	the	Board	of	Regents	
	 were	approved	unanimously.	

	
VII. APPROVAL	OF	MINUTES	OF	APRIL	9,	2020	EXECUTIVE	COMMITTEE	MEETING		
	
	 Upon	a	motion	by	Regent	Meade	and	second	by	Regent	Tremont,	the	Minutes	of	the	
	 April	9,	2020	Executive	Committee	Meeting	of	the	Board	of	Regents	were	
	 approved	unanimously.	
	
VIII. RECOGNITION	OF	GUESTS	
	
	 No	guests	were	present.	
	
IX. PUBLIC	COMMENTS	

	
No	public	comments	were	made.	
	

X. CHANCELLOR	COMMENTS	
	
	 The	Chancellor	provided	a	brief	summary	of	operations	since	last	meeting	as	well	as	
	 progress	and	effectiveness	of	remote	operations	during	COVID-19.	
	
XI. COMMITTEE	REPORTS	&	MINUTE	ORDERS	

	
a. Committee	for	Student	Learning	and	Student	Development																							

Tiffany	Tremont,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member			
	

Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:		

	 	 	
	 	 None.	
	

Reports:		
	
None.	
	

10



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 4 
 

	

	
b. Committee	for	Fiscal	Affairs		

Alex	Meade,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:		
Proposed	MO#	

	
15-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Property	and	Facility	to	Educator’s	Credit	Union,	

Inc.,	on	the	Campus	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	
Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
16-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Hangar	Space	to	Sav	Aviation	LLC	at	Texas	State	

Technical	College	in	Waco	Airport	
Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
17-20(c)	 Approve	Appropriation	Transfers	for	Fiscal	Year	2020	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	
Reports:	

	
1. Budget	Performance	Report	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	
2. TSTC	Full	Time	Equivalent	(FTE)	Reports	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

3. Pledged	Collateral	Report	
Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
4. Quarterly	Investment	Report		

	 	 	 	 	 	 					Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	
5. Semi-Annual	Debt	Management	Report	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

c. Committee	for	Facilities	
Keith	Honey,	Chair;	Ron	Widup,	Member	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	

	
	

11



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 5 
 

	

Minute	Orders:		
	 	 Proposed	MO#	
	 	

18-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Install	Statewide	Monument	Signs	on	Multiple	
Texas	State	Technical	College	Campuses	

	 Ray	Fried	
	
19-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	to	Install	the	Fire	Hydrant	Loop	at	Texas	State	

Technical	College	in	Sweetwater	
Ray	Fried	

	
20-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Replace	the	Roof	and	HVAC	Units	at	Texas	

State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	
Ray	Fried	

	
21-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Install	New	Roofs	at	Texas	State	Technical	

College	in	Waco	
Ray	Fried	

	
22-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Industrial	

Technology	Center	(ITC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	
and	Delegate	Authority	to	the	Chancellor	to	Enter	into	and	Execute	
Contracts	for	the	Project	in	Excess	of	One	Million	Dollars	
($1,000,000)	

Ray	Fried	
	

																										Reports:	
	

1. Major	Facility	Projects	Status	Update		
	Ray	Fried	

	
d. Committee	for	General	Administration		

Pat	McDonald,	Chair;	Tony	Abad,	Member		
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	

	
Minute	Orders:		

																													
	 None.	
	

Reports:		
	

None.	

12



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 6 
 

	

	
XII. CONSENT	AGENDA	ITEMS	
	 	
	 Upon	a	motion	by	Regent	Cleveland	and	second	by	Regent	Meade,	the	Consent	Agenda	
	 Items	were	approved	unanimously.	
	
	 	 15-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Property	and	Facility	to	Educator’s	Credit		
	 	 	 	 Union,	Inc.,	on	the	Campus	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in		
	 	 	 	 Waco	 	
	
	 	 16-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Hangar	Space	to	Sav	Aviation	LLC	at	Texas		
	 	 	 	 State	Technical	College	in	Waco	 	

	
17-20(c)	 Approve	Appropriation	Transfers	for	Fiscal	Year	2020	
	
18-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Install	Statewide	Monument	Signs	on	

Multiple	Texas	State	Technical	College	Campuses		
	
19-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	to	Install	the	Fire	Hydrant	Loop	at	Texas	

State	Technical	College	in	Sweetwater	
	 	
20-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Replace	the	Roof	and	HVAC	Units	at	Texas	

State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	 	
	
21-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Install	New	Roofs	at	Texas	State	Technical	

College	in	Waco	 	
	
22-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Industrial	

Technology	Center	(ITC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Waco	and	Delegate	Authority	to	the	Chancellor	to	Enter	into	and	
Execute	Contracts	for	the	Project	in	Excess	of	One	Million	Dollars	
($1,000,000)							

											
XIII. UNFINISHED	BUSINESS	

	
None.		
	

XIV. NEW	BUSINESS	
	
None.	
	
	

13



Minutes 05/14/2020 
Page 7 

XV. ACTION	ON	CLOSED	MEETING
Upon	motion	by	Regent	Cleveland	and	second	by	Regent	Powell,	Minute	Order	23-20
as	presented	in	Closed	Session	was	approved	unanimously.

Minute	Order:

23-20	 Approve	the	Purchase	of	Property	at	5252	N	IH	35,	Waco	TX	76705	Near	Texas
State	Technical	College	in	Waco	and	Authorize	the	Chancellor	to	Negotiate	and	
Execute	the	Purchase	Agreement	

Upon	motion	by	Regent	Abad	and	second	by	regent	Meade,	Minute	Order	24-20	as	
presented	in	Closed	Session	was	approved	unanimously.	

Minute	Order:	

24-20	 Approve	the	Purchase	of	Property	at	2229	Air	Base	Road	Near	Texas	State
Technical	College	in	Waco	and	Authorize	the	Chancellor	to	Negotiate	and	
Execute	the	Purchase	Agreement	

XVI. CHANCELLOR	COMMENTS

Chancellor	thanked	the	employees,	student	and	leadership	of	the	college	for	their
hard	work	and	dedication	during	COVID-19.

XVII. BOARD	COMMENTS

The	Board	echoed	the	thanks	to	the	college	community	and	students.

XVIII. ADJOURN

The	meeting	adjourned	at	3:24	p.m.

Ray	Rushing	
Secretary	to	the	Board	of	Regents	

14



15



16



17



 (c) denotes Consent Agenda Item 
 

 
 
		
	
	

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS	
	

 
Committee	for	Student	Learning	and	Student	Development	

Tiffany	Tremont,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member	
	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:	
Proposed	MO#	
	
	 None.		
	
Reports:	
	
	 None.		
	 	
 

18



(c) denotes Consent Agenda Item 

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS	
	

Committee	for	Fiscal	Affairs	
Alex	Meade,	Chair;	Kathy	Powell,	Member	

	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:	
Proposed	MO#	
	
32-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	...............	20	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

33-20(c)	 Approve	Schedule	of	Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates,	Room	and	
Board	Rates,	Service	Charges,	and	Deposits,	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	....	24	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

34-20(c)	 Approve	Lease	of	Space	to	Lower	Rio	Grande	Valley	Development	
Corporation	(LRGVDC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	............	30	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

Reports:	
	
1. Budget	Performance	Report	................................................................................................................	33	

Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

2. Pledged	Collateral	Report	.....................................................................................................................	35	
Jonathan	Hoekstra	

	
3. Quarterly	Investment	Report	..............................................................................................................	36	

	 Jonathan	Hoekstra	
	

	
	 	

	

19



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	 August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:	32-20(c)	
	

Proposed	By:	 Jonathan	Hoekstra,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Financial	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Approve	Schedule	of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	

Background:	 The	Texas	State	Technical	College	(TSTC)	Board	of	Regents	(Board)	is	
authorized	to	set	tuition	and	fees	in	accordance	with	statutory	provisions.		
TSTC	sets	tuition	rates	a	full	year	in	advance	of	the	effective	term	to	precede	
the	upcoming	sales	cycle.		TSTC’s	tuition	pricing	structure	supports	a	
market-driven	approach	by	segmenting	the	pricing	for	instructional	
programs	into	a	tiered	pricing	framework.		Factors	such	as	student	demand,	
demand	and	wage	trends	for	graduates,	and	the	financial	profile	of	
programs	are	considered	when	segmenting	programs	within	the	pricing	
tiers.		TSTC’s	program	vitality	process	also	guides	the	determination	of	
pricing	tiers	for	programs.		Pricing	tier	determinations	occur	annually.			
	
Subscription-based	tuition	pricing	represents	a	singular	fee	paid	by	
students	per	term	that	allows	the	student	the	opportunity	to	accelerate	
through	the	degree	plan	by	taking	additional	courses	at	no	incremental	cost	
to	the	student.			
	
Subscription-based	tuition	pricing	applies	to	Performance-Based	Education	
(PBE)	programs	only.		The	College	had	planned	to	launch	the	PBE	modality	
for	two	instructional	programs	in	Fall	2020;	however,	the	COVID-19	
response	planning	diverted	resources	from	the	PBE	project	and	
implementation	will	be	postponed	to	Fall	2021.	
	

Justification:	 TSTC	administration	recommends	the	attached	Schedule	of	Tuition	and	
Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester.		The	schedule	includes	an	increase	across	
the	designated	tuition	tiers,	ranging	from	2%	to	9%	to	align	pricing	with	
demand	and	to	appropriately	recover	costs	of	instructional	delivery.		
	

Additional	
Information:	

None.	
	
	

Fiscal	Implications:	 TSTC	anticipates	revenue	will	increase	as	a	result	of	the	tuition	rate	
proposal.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	
to	the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 Schedule	of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	approves	the	Schedule	
of	Tuition	and	Fees	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester.”	
	

20



   
Recommended	By:	
	

	

		[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Jonathan	Hoekstra,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Financial	Officer	
 

21



St
at

e 
Tu

iti
on

/s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
r

Fa
ll 

20
19

Fa
ll 

20
20

Pr
op

os
ed

 F
al

l 2
02

1
Re

m
ar

ks

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
*

 $
25

/s
em

 c
re

di
t h

ou
r

($
50

 m
in

-n
o 

m
ax

) 

 $
25

/s
em

 c
re

di
t 

ho
ur

($
50

 m
in

-n
o 

m
ax

) 

 $
25

/s
em

 c
re

di
t h

ou
r

($
50

 m
in

-n
o 

m
ax

) 

St
at

e 
Tu

iti
on

 w
ill

 b
e 

a 
fix

ed
 ra

te
 o

f $
25

/s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
r f

or
 T

ex
as

 re
si

de
nt

 s
tu

de
nt

s;
 

tie
re

d 
pr

ic
in

g 
ap

pl
ie

s 
to

 D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Tu
iti

on
.

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 A

ll 
Co

ur
se

s
*

17
0

$ 
 

   
17

0
$ 

 
   

17
0

$ 
 

   
N

on
-R

es
id

et
 tu

iti
on

 is
 a

ss
es

se
d 

to
 s

tu
de

nt
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 S
ta

te
 o

f T
ex

as
 R

es
id

en
ts

.
* D

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ly

 to
 C

on
tin

ui
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Co

ur
se

s

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Tu
iti

on
/s

em
es

te
r c

re
di

t h
ou

r
Fa

ll 
20

19
Fa

ll 
20

20
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

al
l 2

02
1

Re
m

ar
ks

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 T
ie

r 1
*

24
4

$ 
 

   
25

1
$ 

 
   

26
9

$ 
 

   
Te

xa
s 

Re
si

de
nt

/N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 T

ie
r 2

*
20

0
$ 

 
   

22
0

$ 
 

   
23

3
$ 

 
   

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 T
ie

r 3
*

18
0

$ 
 

   
19

1
$ 

 
   

19
7

$ 
 

   
Te

xa
s 

Re
si

de
nt

/N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 T

ie
r 4

*
 $

15
7 

16
0

$ 
 

   
16

1
$ 

 
   

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 T
ie

r 5
*

 $
12

5 
12

5
$ 

 
   

12
5

$ 
 

   
* D

oe
s 

no
t a

pp
ly

 to
 C

on
tin

ui
ng

 E
du

ca
tio

n 
Co

ur
se

s

St
at

e 
Tu

iti
on

/S
ub

sc
rip

tio
n 

Pr
ic

in
g 

/S
em

es
te

r
Fa

ll 
20

19
Fa

ll 
20

20
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

al
l 2

02
1

Re
m

ar
ks

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
 - 

Fu
ll 

Ti
m

e 
**

-
 $

30
0 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 F

ul
l T

im
e 

**
-

 $
2,

04
0 

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

**
St

ud
en

ts
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

in
 P

ar
t T

im
e 

PB
E 

(6
 h

ou
rs

) w
ill

 p
ay

 a
t h

al
f t

he
 ra

te
 li

st
ed

 a
bo

ve
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
rs

 (u
p 

to
 1

2 
ho

ur
s)

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ra
ite

 s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
r p

ric
in

g 
ra

te
. 

D
es

ig
na

te
d 

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n 

Pr
ic

in
g 

/T
ie

r/
Se

m
es

te
r

Fa
ll 

20
19

 
Fa

ll 
20

20
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

al
l 2

02
1

Re
m

ar
ks

Ti
er

 1
 - 

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 F
ul

l T
im

e 
**

-
 $

3,
01

2 
3,

22
8

$ 
 

   
Ti

er
 2

 - 
Te

xa
s 

Re
si

de
nt

/N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 F

ul
l T

im
e 

**
-

 $
2,

64
0 

2,
79

6
$ 

 
   

Ti
er

 3
 - 

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 F
ul

l T
im

e 
**

-
 $

2,
29

2 
2,

36
4

$ 
 

   
Ti

er
 4

 - 
Te

xa
s 

Re
si

de
nt

/N
on

-R
es

id
en

t -
 F

ul
l T

im
e 

**
-

 $
1,

92
0 

1,
93

2
$ 

 
   

Ti
er

 5
 - 

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
/N

on
-R

es
id

en
t -

 F
ul

l T
im

e 
-

 $
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0
$ 

 
   

**
St

ud
en

ts
 e

nr
ol

le
d 

in
 P

ar
t T

im
e 

PB
E 

(6
 h

ou
rs

) w
ill

 p
ay

 a
t h

al
f t

he
 ra

te
 li

st
ed

 a
bo

ve
. A

dd
iti

on
al

 s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
rs

 (u
p 

to
 1

2 
ho

ur
s)

 w
ill

 b
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

at
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ra
ite

 s
em

es
te

r c
re

di
t h

ou
r p

ric
in

g 
ra

te
. 

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 E

d 
(C

E)
Fa

ll 
20

19
Fa

ll 
20

20
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

al
l 2

02
1

Re
m

ar
ks

Te
xa

s 
Re

si
de

nt
**

*
$.

50
-$

16
 p

er
 c

on
ta

ct
 

ho
ur

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t &
 O

ut
-o

f-S
ta

te
 W

or
ke

r
**

*

A
t l

ea
st

 tw
ic

e 
th

e 
CE

 
tu

iti
on

 ra
te

 fo
r t

he
 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 c

ro
ss

-
lis

te
d 

co
ur

se
 s

ec
tio

n

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

Co
nt

in
ui

ng
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

Su
rc

ha
rg

e
Va

rie
s 

by
 c

ou
rs

e 
or

 
co

ur
se

 s
ec

tio
n

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

**
* P

er
ta

in
s 

to
 n

on
-c

re
di

t c
ou

rs
es

 th
at

 a
re

 e
lig

ib
le

 fo
r s

ta
te

 re
po

rt
in

g 
ac

co
rd

in
g 

to
 T

ex
as

 H
ig

he
r E

du
ca

tio
n 

Co
or

di
na

tin
g 

Bo
ar

d 
Ru

le
s 

an
d 

Re
gu

la
tio

ns
. 

Tu
iti

on
 o

f $
0 

pe
r c

on
ta

ct
 h

ou
r t

ui
tio

n 
m

ay
 b

e 
ch

ar
ge

d 
fo

r a
 c

ou
rs

e 
if 

at
 le

as
t 1

5%
 o

f t
he

 in
st

itu
tio

n'
s 

di
re

ct
 c

os
ts

 o
f d

el
iv

er
y,

 in
cl

ud
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

y 
co

st
s,

 in
st

ru
ct

or
sa

la
rie

s,
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t c
os

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 e
xp

en
se

s,
 a

re
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

di
re

ct
ly

 o
r t

hr
ou

gh
 in

-k
in

d 
co

nt
rib

ut
io

ns
 b

y 
in

du
st

ry
 o

r o
th

er
 lo

ca
l p

ub
lic

 o
r p

riv
at

e 
cl

ie
nt

s.

Sc
he

du
le

 o
f T

ui
tio

n 
an

d 
Fe

es
 E

ff
ec

tiv
e 

Fa
ll 

20
21

 S
em

es
te

r Co
ur

se
s 

ar
e 

pr
ic

ed
 w

ith
in

 ti
er

s 
ba

se
d 

on
 s

tu
de

nt
 d

em
an

d 
fo

r c
ou

rs
es

, i
nd

us
tr

y 
de

m
an

d 
fo

r 
sk

ill
s,

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
ca

pa
ci

ty
 to

 o
ffe

r p
ro

gr
am

s,
 re

gi
on

al
 c

om
pe

tit
io

n 
an

d 
de

m
an

d,
 a

m
on

g 
ot

he
r 

fa
ct

or
s.

  

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n-

ba
se

d 
tu

iti
on

 p
ric

in
g 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 s
in

gu
la

r f
ee

 p
ai

d 
by

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

st
ud

en
ts

, p
er

 
te

rm
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pr
og

ra
m

's
 d

eg
re

e 
pl

an
) t

ha
t a

llo
w

s 
th

e 
st

ud
en

t t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
to

 a
cc

el
er

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 p

la
n,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ou

rs
es

 a
t n

o 
in

cr
em

en
ta

l c
os

t. 
Th

is
 re

pr
es

en
ts

 th
e 

st
at

e 
su

bs
cr

ip
tio

n 
tu

iti
on

 fo
r T

ex
as

 re
si

de
nt

s 
an

d 
th

e 
hi

gh
er

 n
on

-
re

si
de

nt
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

n 
tu

iti
on

 fo
r s

tu
de

nt
s 

th
at

 a
re

 n
ot

 s
ta

te
 o

f T
ex

as
 re

si
de

nt
s.

Su
bs

cr
ip

tio
n-

ba
se

d 
tu

iti
on

 p
ric

in
g 

re
pr

es
en

ts
 a

 s
in

gu
la

r f
ee

 p
ai

d 
by

 fu
ll-

tim
e 

st
ud

en
ts

, p
er

 
te

rm
 (b

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c 

pr
og

ra
m

's
 d

eg
re

e 
pl

an
) t

ha
t a

llo
w

s 
th

e 
st

ud
en

t t
he

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 
to

 a
cc

el
er

at
e 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

de
gr

ee
 p

la
n,

 ta
ki

ng
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 c
ou

rs
es

 a
t n

o 
in

cr
em

en
ta

l c
os

t. 

22



St
ud

en
t F

ee
s 

(c
ol

le
ct

ed
 a

t r
eg

is
tr

at
io

n)
Fa

ll 
20

19
Fa

ll 
20

20
Pr

op
os

ed
 F

al
l 2

02
1

Re
m

ar
ks

A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
Co

st
 o

f I
ns

ur
an

ce
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
Re

qu
ire

d 
fo

r c
er

ta
in

 A
lli

ed
 H

ea
lth

 p
ro

gr
am

s.
 In

cl
ud

es
 m

al
pr

ac
tic

e 
in

su
ra

nc
e 

an
d/

or
 

ne
ed

le
st

ic
k 

in
su

ra
nc

e.

A
ud

it 
Fe

e
A

pp
lic

ab
le

 tu
iti

on
 

pl
us

 $
25

 p
er

 
se

m
es

te
r c

re
di

t h
ou

r
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  

Ba
ck

gr
ou

nd
 S

ec
ur

ity
 C

he
ck

Co
st

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Ch
al

le
ng

e 
Ex

am
 F

ee
N

ot
 A

pp
lic

ab
le

 $
15

0 
pe

r e
xa

m
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Fe
e 

ch
ar

ge
d 

pe
r e

xa
m

 v
al

id
at

e 
pi

ro
r l

ea
rn

in
g 

an
d 

ac
ce

le
ra

te
 th

ro
ug

h 
co

ur
se

.  
Cr

ed
it 

A
w

ar
d 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
Fe

e
$2

5 
pe

r e
va

l.
 N

o 
ch

an
ge

 
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  

D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
 C

lin
ic

al
 F

ee
$1

00
 p

er
 c

lin
ic

al
 

co
ur

se
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
A

pp
lie

s 
to

 P
re

cl
in

ic
al

 D
en

ta
l H

yd
ie

ne
, C

lin
ic

al
 D

en
ta

l H
yg

ie
ne

 I,
 C

lin
ic

al
 D

en
ta

l H
yg

ie
ne

 II
, a

nd
 

Cl
in

ic
al

 D
en

ta
l H

yg
ie

ne
 II

I.

D
ig

ita
l M

at
er

ia
ls

 F
ee

Va
rie

s.
 C

os
t p

lu
s 

ad
m

n 
fe

e
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  

N
on

-R
es

id
en

t E
-L

ea
rn

in
g 

Fe
e

$3
00

 p
er

 s
em

es
te

r 
cr

ed
it 

ho
ur

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

St
ud

en
t M

ed
ic

al
 H

ea
lth

 a
nd

/o
r A

cc
id

en
t I

ns
ur

an
ce

Co
st

 o
f I

ns
ur

an
ce

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

O
pt

io
na

l c
ov

er
ag

e.

O
th

er
 S

tu
de

nt
 C

ha
rg

es
Fa

ll 
20

19
Fa

ll 
20

20
 P

ro
po

se
d 

Fa
ll 

20
21

 
Re

m
ar

ks

Ex
te

rn
al

 C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n 
of

 S
pe

ci
al

ty
Co

st
 o

r M
ar

ke
t P

ric
e

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Fi
ne

s

H
an

di
ca

p 
pa

rk
in

g 
 

vi
ol

at
io

n 
- $

10
0

M
ov

in
g 

vi
ol

at
io

n 
- 

$4
0 

 
  O

th
er

 
of

fe
ns

es
:

   
 1

st
 O

ffe
ns

e 
- $

25
   

 2
nd

 O
ffe

ns
e 

- $
50

   
 3

rd
 O

ffe
ns

e 
- $

10
0

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

O
th

er
 o

ffe
ns

es
 in

cl
ud

e,
 b

ut
 a

re
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

: h
ou

si
ng

 v
io

la
tio

ns
, c

od
e-

of
-c

on
du

ct
 

vi
ol

at
io

ns
, s

m
ok

in
g 

in
 a

 n
on

-d
es

ig
na

te
d 

ar
ea

, a
nd

 o
th

er
 p

ar
ki

ng
 v

io
la

tio
ns

.

In
st

al
lm

en
t P

la
n 

Fe
e

$2
5 

pe
r s

em
es

te
r

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

In
st

al
lm

en
t P

la
n 

La
te

 F
ee

$2
5 

af
te

r 7
 b

us
in

es
s 

da
ys

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Li
br

ar
y 

Fi
ne

s

Bo
ok

s 
& 

m
ag

az
in

es
 - 

$0
.1

0/
da

y,
Vi

de
os

/D
VD

s 
- 

$1
/d

ay
,

Lo
st

 it
em

s 
- 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t c

os
t +

 
10

%
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g 
fe

e

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Lo
ck

er
 R

en
ta

l F
ee

$2
5 

pe
r s

em
es

te
r

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

Vo
lu

nt
ar

y 
fe

e 
to

 re
se

rv
e 

a 
lo

ck
er

 fo
r a

 s
em

es
te

r.
Re

tu
rn

ed
 C

he
ck

 C
ha

rg
e

$5
0 

pe
r c

he
ck

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

St
ud

en
t I

D
 C

ar
d 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t F

ee
$1

0 
pe

r c
ar

d
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  
  N

o 
ch

an
ge

  

Te
st

in
g 

Ce
nt

er
 E

xa
m

 F
ee

Co
st

 o
f E

xa
m

 &
 A

dm
n 

fe
e

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

  N
o 

ch
an

ge
  

23



   
  

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	 August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:	33-20(c)		
	

Proposed	By:		 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Approve	Schedule	of	Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates,	Room	and	
Board	Rates,	Service	Charges,	and	Deposits,	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	

Background:	 TSTC’s	student	and	family	housing	rental	rates,	room	and	board	rates,	services	
charges,	and	deposits	schedule	are	determined	annually.	Factors	such	as	
student	demand	and	local	market	pricing	are	considered	in	the	proposed	
increases,	effective	the	Fall	2021	semester.	
	

Justification:	 The	following	factors	support	the	proposal	to	raise	student	housing	rates.		
● Proposed	rate	increases	are	modest	and	have	historically	been	

infrequent.		
● Housing	studies	and	focus	groups	have	shown	that	students	desire	and	

will	pay	premium	rates	for	private	rooms	and	spaces.				
● Raising	rates	in	single	room	options,	two-bedroom	apartments	and	

single	houses	creates	a	premium	option	amongst	the	mix	of	housing	
offerings.		

● A	mandatory	meal	plan	was	added	to	campuses	that	did	not	previously	
have	meal	plans	and	that	have	facilities	to	meet	those	needs.		

	
Additional	
Information:	
	

None.	
	

Fiscal	Implications:	 Maintains	fiscal	equilibrium	of	housing	operations.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 Schedule	of	Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates	Service	Charges,	and	
Deposits	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	approves	the	Schedule	of	
Student	and	Family	Housing	Rental	Rates,	Room	and	Board	Rates,	Services	
Charges,	and	Deposits	Effective	Fall	2021	Semester.”	

	
Recommended	By:	
	

	
[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	
Jonathan	Hoekstra,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Financial	Officer		

 
 

24



Proposed Schedule of Student and Family Housing Rental Rates, Service Charges, and Deposits Effective Fall 2021

Campus Description Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Harlingen Single Student Housing

A/C Block Brick (Bldg. A-D,G)
2 Bedroom Apartments

Double Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

$805 semester

$1,205 semester

$805 semester

$1,205 semester

$830 semester

$1,265 semester

A/C Brick Veneer
Efficiency Dorms
w/Microwave & Refrigerator
or w/Kitchenette

Double Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

$875 semester

$1,320 semester

$875 semester

$1,320 semester

$900 semester

$1,385 semester

Family Housing 

A/C Block Brick (Bldg. E,F)
2 Bedroom Apartments $755 monthly $755 monthly $778 monthly

Applicable Fees

Deposit
 (All Except Staff Housing) $150 $200 $200 

Mandatory Meal Plan NA NA $650 semester

Moving Charge*
(All Except Staff Housing) $50 $50 $50 

*The Housing Office retains the right to deny any move not considered to be in the best interest of
TSTC.

Lost Key Charge - Outside Door
Lost Key Charge - Closet Door

$30
$3

$30
$3

$30
$3

25



Proposed Schedule of Student and Family Housing Rental Rates, Service Charges, and Deposits Effective Fall 2021

Campus Description Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Marshall Single Student Housing

A/C Block Brick (Bldg. A-H)
2 Bedroom Apartments

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student,
Furnished

$1,330 semester $1,395 semester $1,480 semester

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student,
Unfurnished

$1,200 semester $1,260 semester $1,335 semester

4 Bedroom Apartments

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student,
Furnished

$1,145 semester $1,145 semester $1,170 semester

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student,
Unfurnished

$1,030 semester $1,030 semester $1,050 semester

Applicable Fees

Deposit $150 $200 $200 

Moving Charge* $50 $50 $50 

*The Housing Office retains the right to deny any move not considered to be in the best interest of
TSTC.

Lost Key Charge - Outside Door $30) $30) $30)

26



Proposed Schedule of Student and Family Housing Rental Rates, Service Charges, and Deposits Effective Fall 2021

Campus Description Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Sweetwater Single Student Housing

WASP, Rolling Pains and Avenger 
Apartments, 4 per suite, 2 per 
Bedroom and Weekday Meal Plan, 
15 Meals per Week (Mon.-Fri.)

Double Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

$1,035 semester

$1,550 semester

$1,035 semester

$1,550 semester

$1,065 semester

$1,595 semester

Cedar, Pecan, Oak and Mesquite 
Lodges, 2 per Suite, 1 per 
Bedroom and Weekday Meal Plan, 
15 Meals per Week (Mon.-Fri.)

$1,150 semester $1,150 semester $1,185  semester 

Vocational or Associate Degree 
Nursing Studies - WASP, Rolling 
Plains and Avenger Apartments, 4 
per Suite, 2 per Bedroom and 
Weekday Meal Plan, 150 Meals per 
Wemester (Mon.-Fri.)

Double Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

Single Occupancy per
Bedroom per Student

$1,045 semester

$1,560 semester

$1,045 semester

$1,560 semester

$1,065 semester

$1,595 semester

Vocational or Associate Degree 
Nursing Studies - Cedar, Pecan, 
Oak and Mesquite Lodges, 2 per 
Suite, 1 per Bedroom and 
Weekday Meal Plan, 150 Meals per 
Semester (Mon.-Fri.)

$1,165 semester $1,165 semester $1,185 semester

Applicable Fees

Application Fee
Per Person Over 17 Years Old $20) $30) $30)

Deposit $150) $200 $200 
Mandatory Meal Plan $1,650 semester $1,650 semester $1,650 semester
Vocational or Associate Degree 
Nursing Studies Mandatory Meal 
Plan

$1,200 semester $1,200 semester $1,200 semester

Moving Charge* $50) $50) $50)

*The Housing Office retains the right to deny any move not considered to be in the best interest of
TSTC.

Lost Key Charge - Outside Door $50) $50) $30)

27



Proposed Schedule of Student and Family Housing Rental Rates, Service Charges, and Deposits Effective Fall 2021

Campus Description Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Waco Single Student Housing

Red River Apartments

Air Conditioned, 2 Bedrooms
  Double Occupancy
  Single Occupancy

$1,320 semester
$1,850 semester

$1,320 semester
$1,850 semester

$1,345 semester
$1,960 semester

Griffith Hall
1 Bedroom/1 Bath Single 
Occupancy NA NA $2,800 semester

2 Bedroom/2 Bath Single 
Occupancy NA NA $2,600 semester

2 Bedroom/1 Bath Single 
Occupancy NA NA $2,280 semester

Applicable Fees

Application Fee $20) $30) $30)

Deposit $150 $200 $200

Mandatory Meal Plan $650 semester $650 semester $650 semester

Moving Charge* $50 $50 $50 

*The Housing Office retains the right to deny any move not considered to be in the best interest of
TSTC.

Lost Key Charge - Outside Door $30 $30 $30 

Family Housing

Housing-Wood Frame
2 Bedroom Duplex
   Student $425 monthly $425 monthly $425 monthly
   Education Related $510 monthly $510 monthly $510 monthly
   Other $600 monthly $600 monthly $600 monthly
3 Bedroom Duplex
   Student $470 monthly $470 monthly $470 monthly
   Education Related $550 monthly $550 monthly $550 monthly
   Other $635 monthly $635 monthly $635 monthly
2 Bedroom Single

   Student $440 monthly $440 monthly $440 monthly
   Education Related $570 monthly $570 monthly $570 monthly
   Other $620 monthly $620 monthly $620 monthly
3 Bedroom Single
   Student $505 monthly $505 monthly $505 monthly
   Education Related $590 monthly $590 monthly $590 monthly
   Other $660 monthly $660 monthly $660 monthly
4 Bedroom Single
   Student $540 monthly $540 monthly $540 monthly
   Education Related $625 monthly $625 monthly $625 monthly
   Other $700 monthly $700 monthly $700 monthly

28



Proposed Schedule of Student and Family Housing Rental Rates, Service Charges, and Deposits Effective Fall 2021

Campus Description Fall 2019 Fall 2020 Fall 2021

Waco (continued) Family Housing
(Renovated in FY 2010 or Later)

Housing-Wood Frame

2 Bedroom - Duplex
   Student $555 monthly $555 monthly $570 monthly
   Education Related $650 monthly $650 monthly $680 monthly
3 Bedroom - Duplex
   Student $605 montlhy $605 montlhy $625 monthly
   Education Related $700 monthly $700 monthly $735 monthly
3 Bedroom Single
   Student $650 monthly $650 monthly $670 monthly
   Education Related $740 monthly $740 monthly $785 monthly
4 Bedroom Single
   Student $685 monthly $685 monthly $705 monthly
   Education Related $780 monthly $780 monthly $825 monthly

Applicable Fees

Application Fee
Per Person over 17 Years Old $20 $30 $30 

Deposit Equal to One 
Month's Rent

Equal to One 
Month's Rent

Equal to One 
Month's Rent

Transfer Charge $250 $250 $250 

Water/Sewage/Trash Collection 
Costs for Brazos Community 
Housing 

$70 mo./duplex  
$90 mo./house

$70 mo./duplex  
$90 mo./house

$70 mo./duplex  
$90 mo./house

Pet Fee (non-refundable) No Pets in Housing No Pets in Housing No Pets in Housing

Pet Deposit (refundable) No Pets in Housing No Pets in Housing No Pets in Housing

Lost Key Charge - Outside Door $30) $30) $30)

Moving Charge*
   Length of Residency
   Less than 12 Months
   12 to 24 Months
   24 Months or More

Not Allowed
$250
$250

Not Allowed
$250
$250

Not Allowed
$250
$250

*The Housing Office retains the right to deny any move not considered to be in the best interest of
TSTC.

29



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	 August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:	34-20(c)	
	

Proposed	By:	 Jeff	Kilgore,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Academic	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Approve	Lease	of	Space	to	Lower	Rio	Grande	Valley	Development	
Corporation	(LRGVDC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	
	

Background:	 The	LRGVDC	is	a	voluntary	association	of	local	governments	formed	under	
Texas	Law	in	1967	as	one	of	Texas'	24	regional	Council	of	Governments	(COG's)	
serving	Cameron,	Hidalgo	and	Willacy	County.		The	LRGVDC	promotes	and	
encourages	cooperation	among	local	units	of	government	in	order	to	improve	
the	region's	health,	safety,	and	general	welfare	and	to	plan	for	future	
development.	The	LRGVDC	conducts	a	regional	police	academy	that	services	the	
three-county	region.		For	the	last	ten	years	this	collaboration	between	LRGVDC	
and	TSTC	has	served	the	region	by	establishing	an	onsite	partnership	to	meet	
the	need	for	education	and	workforce	training	for	Law	Enforcement	Officers.		
LRGVDC	seeks	to	continue	using	this	space	from	September	1,	2020,	through	
August	31,	2022,	for	training	of	law	enforcement	officers,	all	under	existing	
TSTC	COVID-19	protocols.		
	

Justification:	 Through	this	agreement,	LRGVDC	will	continue	collaborating	with	TSTC	to	
conduct	outreach	to	the	business	community.	This	will	allow	TSTC	in	Harlingen	
to	serve	the	South	Texas	region	providing	community	support	to	increase	the	
skills	of	the	law	enforcement	industry.		
	

Additional	
Information:	
	

The	space,	as	shown	in	the	attached	Exhibit	A,	is	currently	not	needed	nor	
anticipated	to	be	needed	in	the	foreseeable	future	by	TSTC	for	instruction.		
Training	will	be	conducted	during	TSTC	business	hours	but	will	cause	no	
disruption	to	TSTC’s	existing	teaching	activities.	
	

Fiscal	Implications:	 No	additional	expenses	are	anticipated.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	
	

Exhibit	A	–	Classroom	
Letter	from	General	Counsel	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	approves	the	lease	of	
space	to	the	Lower	Rio	Grande	Valley	Development	Corporation	at	Texas	State	
Technical	College	in	Harlingen	and	delegates	the	authority	to	the	Chancellor,	or	
his	designee,	to	enter	into	and	execute	all	necessary	documents.”	
	

Recommended	By:	
	

	[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	
Jonathan	Hoekstra,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Financial	Officer	

  
30



   
 

EXHIBIT A 

 
 
  

31



 

July 15, 2020 
 
Mr. Michael L. Reeser 
Chancellor & CEO 
Texas State Technical College System 
3801 Campus Drive 
Waco, Texas 76705 
 
Re: Approve Lease of Space to Lower Rio Grande Valley Development Corporation (LRGVDC) at 
Texas State Technical College (TSTC) in Harlingen. 
 
As requested, I have reviewed and considered the legal ramifications of the delegation of authority 
from the Board of Regents to the Chancellor, or his designee, to enter into and execute all necessary 
documents for the lease of classroom space on the TSTC Harlingen Campus to the LRGVDC. 
 
The LRGVDC currently conducts a regional police academy on TSTC’s Harlingen campus. For the 
last ten years this collaboration between LRGVDC and TSTC has served the region by establishing 
an onsite partnership at TSTC to meet the need for education and workforce training for Law 
Enforcement Officers. LRGVDC seeks to continue using this space from September 1, 2020, through 
August 31, 2022, for the training of law enforcement officers. This agreement will ensure that the 
current use of the classroom space in question is conducted in compliance with State law. 
 
Because the LRGVDC is a political subdivision of the State of Texas, organized pursuant to Chapter 
391 of the Texas Local Government Code, the indemnities and insurance requirements that we would 
ordinarily put in place are not applicable, and are not included within the agreement. 
 
Having reviewed the agreement in question and the Texas Education Code it is my opinion that the 
delegation of authority from the Board of Regents to the Chancellor, or his designee, to enter into and 
execute all necessary documents for the lease of classroom space to the Lower Rio Grande Valley 
Development Corporation at Texas State Technical College in Harlingen, comports with state law 
and TSTC policy.  
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please advise. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
 
[ORIGINAL SIGNED BY] 
Edward C. Vallejo 
Associate General Counsel 
 
cc:  Ray Rushing, J.D. 
 General Counsel of TSTC and Secretary, TSTC Board of Regents 
 
 Jeff Kilgore 

Vice Chancellor & Chief Academic Officer 

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL 

3801 Campus Drive 
Waco, Texas  76705 

 
254-867-3972 

 

32



*a
s 

of
 7

/6
/2

02
0

FY
 2

02
0

FY
 2

02
0

$
FY

 2
02

0
FY

 2
02

0
$

%

YT
D

 B
ud

ge
t

YT
D

 a
ct

ua
l

V
ar

ia
nc

e
N

O
TE

Bu
dg

et
YE

 F
or

ec
as

t*
V

ar
ia

nc
e

V
ar

ia
nc

e

St
at

e 
Ap

pr
op

ri
at

io
ns

 &
 H

EA
F

11
9,

08
1,

78
4

11
9,

74
9,

92
9

66
8,

14
5

12
5,

56
7,

67
7

12
6,

67
0,

71
3

   
   

   
 

1,
10

3,
03

6
0.

9%

Tu
it

io
n

47
,2

81
,0

46
43

,7
27

,5
37

-3
,5

53
,5

09
1

47
,2

81
,0

46
43

,7
33

,9
77

   
   

   
   

-3
,5

47
,0

69
-7

.5
%

St
ud

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 A
id

21
,9

05
,9

94
20

,3
12

,2
53

-1
,5

93
,7

41
1

33
,1

90
,9

01
32

,5
70

,2
85

   
   

   
   

-6
20

,6
16

-1
.9

%

Au
xi

lia
ry

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

9,
38

5,
49

9
8,

67
9,

56
9

-7
05

,9
30

2
12

,1
86

,3
41

10
,3

65
,5

13
   

   
   

   
-1

,8
20

,8
28

-1
4.

9%

G
ra

nt
s

3,
22

8,
77

1
5,

62
7,

11
3

2,
39

8,
34

2
3

4,
51

8,
41

8
8,

22
4,

63
2

   
   

   
   

   
3,

70
6,

21
4

82
.0

%

Fe
es

 &
 E

du
ca

ti
on

al
 S

al
es

3,
38

2,
19

7
2,

87
9,

47
9

-5
02

,7
18

2
4,

45
2,

65
0

3,
69

1,
63

8
   

   
   

   
   

-7
61

,0
12

-1
7.

1%

In
du

st
ry

 R
el

at
io

ns
2,

92
5,

47
8

1,
61

5,
59

6
-1

,3
09

,8
82

2
4,

76
3,

90
2

2,
34

1,
44

3
   

   
   

   
   

-2
,4

22
,4

59
-5

0.
9%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 &

 O
th

er
2,

26
8,

31
4

1,
89

1,
42

7
-3

76
,8

87
3,

74
9,

15
6

   
   

   
   

   
3,

51
4,

68
2

   
   

   
   

   
-2

34
,4

74
-6

.3
%

20
9,

45
9,

08
3

20
4,

48
2,

90
3

-4
,9

76
,1

80
23

5,
71

0,
09

1
23

1,
11

2,
88

3
-4

,5
97

,2
08

-2
.0

%

4,
31

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

4,
31

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

4,
31

0,
00

0
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-4

,3
10

,0
00

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

In
st

ru
ct

io
n

52
,7

59
,3

79
51

,0
99

,1
41

-1
,6

60
,2

38
75

,3
78

,4
83

72
,4

65
,3

16
   

   
   

   
-2

,9
13

,1
67

-3
.9

%

St
ud

en
t F

in
an

ci
al

 A
id

27
,8

43
,0

35
23

,9
32

,5
74

-3
,9

10
,4

61
1

39
,6

87
,4

90
37

,2
39

,3
47

   
   

   
   

-2
,4

48
,1

43
-6

.2
%

Fi
na

nc
e

8,
04

8,
04

3
7,

24
5,

55
7

-8
02

,4
86

4
10

,7
46

,0
89

9,
93

2,
82

3
   

   
   

   
   

-8
13

,2
66

-7
.6

%

Ad
va

nc
em

en
t &

 C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

4,
46

6,
87

7
3,

91
8,

77
7

-5
48

,1
00

4
7,

08
5,

88
1

6,
43

0,
23

2
   

   
   

   
   

-6
55

,6
49

-9
.3

%

Au
xi

lia
ry

 E
nt

er
pr

is
es

7,
76

5,
02

6
7,

22
6,

06
3

-5
38

,9
63

4
10

,9
54

,5
19

10
,2

02
,4

62
   

   
   

   
-7

52
,0

57
-6

.9
%

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s
7,

22
3,

70
9

6,
84

9,
65

5
-3

74
,0

54
4

10
,5

79
,7

37
9,

71
8,

34
9

   
   

   
   

   
-8

61
,3

88
-8

.1
%

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
- T

ra
ns

fe
r t

o 
C

ap
it

al
3,

69
0,

83
6

3,
69

0,
83

6
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

3,
69

0,
83

6
3,

69
0,

83
6

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
0%

En
ro

llm
en

t M
an

ag
em

en
t

7,
57

5,
42

2
6,

53
2,

01
1

-1
,0

43
,4

11
4

11
,1

47
,9

48
9,

73
1,

24
2

   
   

   
   

   
-1

,4
16

,7
06

-1
2.

7%

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
7,

45
2,

81
1

6,
63

3,
43

0
-8

19
,3

81
4

10
,1

40
,1

65
9,

04
5,

74
1

   
   

   
   

   
-1

,0
94

,4
24

-1
0.

8%

St
at

ew
id

e 
Ad

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
4,

37
0,

17
9

4,
06

3,
01

2
-3

07
,1

67
4

5,
98

2,
39

8
5,

54
5,

81
3

   
   

   
   

   
-4

36
,5

85
-7

.3
%

St
at

ew
id

e 
Be

ne
fi

ts
22

,0
09

,5
77

21
,5

65
,9

56
-4

43
,6

21
29

,7
42

,6
72

30
,8

08
,5

09
   

   
   

   
1,

06
5,

83
7

3.
6%

D
eb

t S
er

vi
ce

 &
 L

ea
se

s
7,

21
8,

30
9

7,
43

1,
16

0
21

2,
85

1
12

,0
11

,3
64

12
,1

25
,8

06
   

   
   

   
11

4,
44

2
1.

0%

G
ra

nt
s

41
4,

89
1

3,
08

9,
12

2
2,

67
4,

23
1

3
52

8,
52

3
5,

27
5,

41
7

   
   

   
   

   
4,

74
6,

89
4

89
8.

1%

U
ti

lit
ie

s 
&

 O
th

er
5,

13
5,

14
2

4,
97

5,
49

3
-1

59
,6

49
7,

34
3,

98
6

7,
09

9,
55

3
   

   
   

   
   

-2
44

,4
33

-3
.3

%

St
ra

te
gi

c 
Po

ol
 (t

o 
be

 a
llo

ca
te

d)
3,

75
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
-3

,7
50

,0
00

5
5,

00
0,

00
0

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

16
9,

72
3,

23
6

15
8,

25
2,

78
7

-1
1,

47
0,

44
9

24
0,

02
0,

09
1

22
9,

31
1,

44
6

-1
0,

70
8,

64
5

-4
.5

%

44
,0

45
,8

47
   

   
   

  
50

,5
40

,1
16

6,
49

4,
26

9
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
1,

80
1,

43
7

   
   

   
   

 

Te
xa

s 
St

at
e 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l C
ol

le
ge

   
● 

  O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

   
● 

  M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
s

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 R

ev
en

ue
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 C

ar
ry

fo
rw

ar
d 

/ 
Re

se
rv

es

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 B

ud
ge

t M
ar

gi
n 

(D
ef

ic
it

)

33



Te
xa

s 
St

at
e 

Te
ch

ni
ca

l C
ol

le
ge

   
● 

  O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 B

ud
ge

t P
er

fo
rm

an
ce

   
● 

  M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0

N
ot

es
:

Ex
pl

an
at

io
ns

 a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
be

lo
w

 fo
r a

ny
 n

ot
ab

le
 v

ar
ia

nc
es

 fr
om

 th
e 

or
ig

na
l b

ud
ge

t.

4)
 A

ll 
ad

m
in

is
tr

at
iv

e 
an

d 
no

n-
in

st
ru

ct
io

na
l d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

t T
ST

C
 im

pl
em

en
te

d 
su

bs
ta

nt
iv

e 
bu

dg
et

 c
ut

s 
in

 A
pr

il 
20

20
 to

 o
ff

se
t c

ol
le

ge
-w

id
e 

re
ve

nu
e 

de
cl

in
es

 th
at

 
re

su
lt

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
di

sr
up

ti
on

 to
 o

pe
ra

ti
on

s.
 S

pe
ci

al
 p

ro
je

ct
s 

w
er

e 
po

st
po

ne
d,

 a
 h

ir
in

g 
fr

ee
ze

 w
as

 in
it

ia
te

d,
 a

nd
 b

ro
ad

 re
du

ct
io

ns
 w

er
e 

m
ad

e 
to

 tr
av

el
 a

nd
 

op
er

at
in

g 
ex

pe
ns

es
. I

n 
to

ta
l, 

th
es

e 
bu

dg
et

 a
dj

us
tm

en
ts

 re
du

ce
d 

pl
an

ne
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

 b
y 

ju
st

 o
ve

r $
5 

m
ill

io
n.

5)
 T

ST
C

's
 S

tr
at

eg
ic

 P
oo

l b
ud

ge
t, 

w
hi

ch
 is

 p
ri

m
ar

ily
 u

se
d 

to
 fu

nd
 m

er
it

-b
as

ed
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n 

in
cr

ea
se

s,
 is

 d
es

ig
ne

d 
to

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 fu
nc

ti
on

al
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

ts
 a

s 
ex

pe
ns

es
 a

re
 in

cu
rr

ed
; t

he
re

fo
re

, n
o 

ac
tu

al
 e

xp
en

se
s 

ar
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d 
in

 th
is

 li
ne

 it
em

. B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

di
sr

up
ti

on
, $

2.
6 

m
ill

io
n 

of
 th

e 
po

ol
 h

ad
 b

ee
n 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 
de

pa
rt

m
en

ts
. I

n 
Ap

ri
l 2

02
0,

 m
an

ag
em

en
t f

ro
ze

 $
2.

0 
m

ill
io

n 
of

 th
e 

re
m

ai
ni

ng
 p

oo
l a

m
ou

nt
 to

 o
ff

se
t r

ev
en

ue
 d

ec
lin

es
.

1)
 T

ui
ti

on
 re

ve
nu

e,
 S

tu
de

nt
 F

in
an

ci
al

 A
id

 re
ve

nu
e,

 a
nd

 S
tu

de
nt

 F
in

an
ci

al
 A

id
 e

xp
en

se
 a

re
 a

ll 
fo

re
ca

st
ed

 to
 b

e 
7%

 -
 1

0%
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t f

or
 th

e 
ye

ar
. A

lt
ho

ug
h 

tu
it

io
n 

re
ve

nu
e 

re
bo

un
de

d 
ve

ry
 w

el
l a

ft
er

 th
e 

in
it

ia
l C

O
V

ID
-1

9 
sh

ut
do

w
n,

 th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 b
ud

ge
t p

ro
ve

d 
to

 b
e 

to
o 

ag
gr

es
si

ve
. 

2)
 S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l r

ev
en

ue
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
Au

xi
lia

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
s,

 F
ee

s 
an

d 
Ed

uc
at

io
na

l S
al

es
, a

nd
 In

du
st

ry
 R

el
at

io
ns

 s
uf

fe
re

d 
th

e 
m

os
t f

ro
m

 th
e 

C
O

V
ID

-1
9 

di
sr

up
ti

on
. M

an
y 

of
 

th
es

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s 

an
d 

se
rv

ic
es

 w
er

e 
co

m
pl

et
el

y 
su

sp
en

de
d 

fo
r a

n 
ex

te
nd

ed
 p

er
io

d 
of

 ti
m

e,
 a

nd
 d

em
an

d 
fe

ll 
si

gn
if

ic
an

tl
y.

  

3)
 T

he
 fe

de
ra

l C
AR

ES
 G

ra
nt

 a
cc

ou
nt

s 
fo

r t
he

 la
rg

e 
bu

dg
et

 to
 a

ct
ua

l v
ar

ia
nc

es
 in

 b
ot

h 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

e.
 T

ST
C

 w
as

 a
w

ar
de

d 
$4

.9
8 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 d

ir
ec

t a
id

 fo
r 

st
ud

en
ts

, a
nd

 a
n 

ad
di

ti
on

al
 $

5.
6 

m
ill

io
n 

in
 In

st
it

ut
io

na
l A

id
. O

f t
hi

s 
$1

0.
6 

m
ill

io
n 

to
ta

l, 
 T

he
se

 g
ra

nt
 fu

nd
s 

ar
e 

re
co

gn
iz

ed
 a

s 
re

ve
nu

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
ns

e 
on

ly
 a

ft
er

 th
e 

fu
nd

s 
ar

e 
di

sb
ur

se
d,

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

$4
.0

 m
ill

io
n 

is
 fo

re
ca

st
ed

 to
 b

e 
ex

pe
nd

ed
 in

 F
Y2

0.
 T

he
 re

m
ai

ni
ng

 a
w

ar
d 

fu
nd

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
ac

co
un

te
d 

fo
r i

n 
th

e 
FY

 2
02

1 
bu

dg
et

.

34



D
em

an
d

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t
To

ta
l

FD
IC

*
Re

qu
ir

ed
C

ol
la

te
ra

l a
t

Su
ff

ic
ie

nt
D

ep
os

it
s

&
 T

im
e 

D
ep

os
it

s
D

ep
os

it
s

C
ov

er
ag

e 
(u

p 
to

)
C

ol
la

te
ra

l
 M

ar
ke

t V
al

ue
(In

su
ff

ic
ie

nt
)

D
ep

os
it

or
y 

- L
oc

at
io

n

Fi
rs

t N
tl

 B
an

k 
of

 C
en

tr
al

 T
ex

as
 - 

W
ac

o
17

,6
21

,5
51

   
   

3,
75

5,
29

8
   

   
   

21
,3

76
,8

49
   

   
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
20

,8
76

,8
49

   
   

34
,5

00
,0

00
   

   
13

,6
23

,1
51

   
  

Fr
os

t B
an

k 
- H

ar
lin

ge
n/

Fo
rt

 B
en

d
79

,4
84

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

79
,4

84
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
87

2,
89

5
   

   
   

   
1,

04
3,

41
1

   
   

  

Te
xa

s 
N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

- S
w

ee
tw

at
er

39
,4

84
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
39

,4
84

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
21

0,
51

6
   

   
   

  

Te
xa

s 
Ba

nk
 &

 T
ru

st
 - 

M
ar

sh
al

l
36

,0
28

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

36
,0

28
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

21
3,

97
2

   
   

   
  

C
it

iz
en

s 
N

at
io

na
l B

an
k 

- R
ed

 O
ak

20
,1

56
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
20

,1
56

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
22

9,
84

4
   

   
   

  

Pr
os

pe
ri

ty
 B

an
k 

- A
bi

le
ne

17
,1

96
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
17

,1
96

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
23

2,
80

4
   

   
   

  

Te
xa

s 
Ba

nk
 - 

Br
ow

nw
oo

d
15

,5
55

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

15
,5

55
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

23
4,

44
5

   
   

   
  

In
te

rB
an

k 
- B

re
ck

en
ri

dg
e

16
,9

38
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
16

,9
38

   
   

   
   

  
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
23

3,
06

2
   

   
   

  

Ba
nk

 o
f A

m
er

ic
a 

- W
ac

o
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

24
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Fi
rs

t C
om

m
un

it
y 

Ba
nk

 - 
Sa

n 
Be

ni
to

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
17

2,
36

8
   

   
   

   
17

2,
36

8
   

   
   

   
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
77

,6
32

   
   

   
   

 

Fi
rs

t N
tl

 B
an

k 
- A

lb
an

y/
Br

ec
ke

nr
id

ge
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

19
9,

21
5

   
   

   
   

19
9,

21
5

   
   

   
   

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

50
,7

85
   

   
   

   
 

V
er

it
ex

 C
om

m
. B

an
k 

- N
. R

ic
hl

an
d 

H
ill

s
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

10
,0

00
   

   
   

   
  

25
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

24
0,

00
0

   
   

   
  

Ba
nc

or
pS

ou
th

 B
an

k 
- W

ac
o

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
70

5,
43

1
   

   
   

   
70

5,
43

1
   

   
   

   
25

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
45

5,
43

1
   

   
   

   
1,

03
1,

92
5

   
   

   
57

6,
49

4
   

   
   

  

C
as

h 
in

 S
ta

te
 T

re
as

ur
y

8,
52

9,
47

9
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
8,

52
9,

47
9

   
   

   

Te
xa

sT
er

m
 (G

ov
er

nm
en

t P
oo

l)
17

,5
09

,1
74

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
17

,5
09

,1
74

   
   

Te
xP

oo
l (

G
ov

er
nm

en
t P

oo
l)

65
9,

79
3

   
   

   
   

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
65

9,
79

3
   

   
   

   

TO
TA

L
44

,5
44

,8
38

   
  

4,
85

2,
31

2
   

   
  

49
,3

97
,1

50
   

  

* 
Fe

de
ra

l D
ep

os
it

 In
su

ra
nc

e 
C

or
p.

 A
ll 

de
m

an
d 

de
po

si
ts

 o
w

ne
d 

by
 a

 p
ub

lic
 u

ni
t h

el
d 

in
 a

n 
in

su
re

d 
de

po
si

to
ry

 in
st

it
ut

io
n 

w
it

hi
n 

th
e 

St
at

e 
in

 w
hi

ch
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 u
ni

t i
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

ar
e 

ad
de

d 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 in

su
re

d 
up

 to
 $

25
0,

00
0.

 S
ep

ar
at

el
y,

 a
ll 

ti
m

e 
an

d 
sa

vi
ng

s 
de

po
si

ts
 o

w
ne

d 
by

 a
 p

ub
lic

 u
ni

t a
nd

 h
el

d 
in

 a
n 

in
su

re
d 

de
po

si
to

ry
 in

st
it

ut
io

n 
w

it
hi

n 
th

e 
St

at
e 

in
 

w
hi

ch
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

 u
ni

t i
s 

lo
ca

te
d 

ar
e 

ad
de

d 
to

ge
th

er
 a

nd
 in

su
re

d 
up

 to
 $

25
0,

00
0.

 T
he

 te
rm

 "
de

m
an

d 
de

po
si

ts
" 

m
ea

ns
 b

ot
h 

in
te

re
st

-b
ea

ri
ng

 a
nd

 n
on

in
te

re
st

-b
ea

ri
ng

 d
ep

os
it

s.

D
EP

O
SI

TS
SE

C
U

RI
TY

 O
N

 D
EP

O
SI

TS

TE
XA

S 
ST

AT
E 

TE
C

H
N

IC
AL

 C
O

LL
EG

E
Pl

ed
ge

d 
C

ol
la

te
ra

l R
ep

or
t

M
ay

 3
1,

 2
02

0

N
o 

C
ol

la
te

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d

N
o 

C
ol

la
te

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d

N
o 

C
ol

la
te

ra
l R

eq
ui

re
d

35



Beginning Value Ending Value Interest
Description as of 02/29/20 as of 05/31/20 Rate

Operating Funds

Cash in State Treasury 9,388,775                    8,529,479                    0.98%

Statewide Operating 18,354,122                 10,281,192                 0.50%

Harlingen - Local Operating 145,491                       57,897                         0.01%

Waco - Local Operating 36,773                         17,299                         0.50%

Sweetwater - Local Operating 47,017                         39,484                         0.21%

Marshall - Local Operating 45,923                         36,028                         0.10%

Fort Bend - Local Operating 33,254                         21,587                         0.00%

Brownwood - Local Operating 15,353                         15,555                         0.03%

System - Local Operating 15,915                         15,939                         0.50%

Abilene - Local Operating 17,186                         17,196                         0.20%

North Texas - Local Operating 17,876                         20,156                         0.19%

Breckenridge - Local Operating 16,933                         16,938                         0.10%

Payroll 6,042,235                    5,797,504                    0.50%

Federal Funds 10                                 17,268                         0.00%

FNB Central Texas - MMKT 2,034,050                    2,037,117                    0.50%

FNB Central Texas - CD 250,825                       250,825                       1.25%

FNB Central Texas - CD 250,000                       250,000                       2.25%

FNB Central Texas - CD -                                934,152                       1.25%

Compass Bank - CD 927,084                       -                                2.26%

FNB Albany/Breckenridge - CD 100,000                       100,000                       1.00%

First Community Bank - CD 40,121                         40,121                         1.60%

First Community Bank - CD 132,247                       132,247                       2.00%

BancorpSouth Bank - CD 258,249                       259,859                       2.50%

BancorpSouth Bank - CD 250,000                       250,000                       2.25%

TexasTerm - Pool 17,353,043                 17,388,467                 0.83%

Total Operating Funds 55,772,482                46,526,310                

Endowment Funds

Bank of America - CD 10,000                         10,000                         0.05%

FNB Albany/Breckenridge - CD 99,215                         99,215                         0.75%

FNB Central Texas - MMKT 282,778                       283,204                       0.50%

BancorpSouth Bank - CD 195,572                       195,572                       1.85%

Liberty/Veritex Community Bank - CD 10,000                         10,000                         2.62%

Total Endowment Funds 597,565                      597,991                      

Bond Proceeds

FNB Central Texas 1,583,606                    1,492,349                    0.50%

TexasTerm 120,461                       120,707                       0.83%

TexPool 658,834                       659,793                       0.34%

Total Bond Proceeds 2,362,901                  2,272,849                  

Total All Investments 58,732,948                49,397,150                

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Quarterly Investment Report

As of May 31, 2020

36



Schedule of Time Deposits:

Description Amount Maturity Date
 Days 

Maturity Rate Type

First Community Bank 40,121             6/18/2020 215 1.60% Operating

First Community Bank 132,247           6/20/2020 276 2.00% Operating

BancorpSouth Bank 259,859           6/27/2020 365 2.50% Operating

BancorpSouth Bank 250,000           7/25/2020 365 2.25% Operating

FNB Central Texas 250,000           8/7/2020 365 2.25% Operating

Bank of America 10,000             8/10/2020 365 0.05% Endowment

Veritex Community Bank 10,000             9/7/2020 731 2.62% Endowment

BancorpSouth Bank 195,572           12/5/2020 365 1.85% Endowment

FNB - Albany/Breckenridge 65,000             4/5/2021 365 0.75% Endowment

FNB - Albany/Breckenridge 100,000           4/13/2021 365 1.00% Operating

FNB - Albany/Breckenridge 34,215             4/13/2021 365 0.75% Endowment

FNB Central Texas 934,152           4/14/2021 365 1.25% Operating

FNB Central Texas 250,825           5/24/2021 365 1.25% Operating

Total Time Deposits 2,531,991       

359

0.87%

0.17%

1.09%

$629,495

Anju Motwani, Vice President & Controller Date

Jonathan Hoekstra, Chief Financial Officer Date

Lipper Money Market Funds Average Return (1 YR):

FY 2020 Interest Received and Accrued (All Investments):

All investments are shown at cost. Market value equals cost due to the type of investment. All balances are 
per the bank as of the report date.

I certify that this investment portfolio is incompliance with Texas State Technical College's policy on 
investments and the Public Funds Investment Act (Texas Government Code, Section 2256).

TEXAS STATE TECHNICAL COLLEGE
Quarterly Investment Report

As of May 31, 2020

Weighted Average Maturity (Time Deposits):

Weighted Average Rate of Interest (All Investments):

Current One Year Treasury Bill Rate: 

[ORIGINAL SIGNED BY]

[ORIGINAL SIGNED BY]

August 1, 2020

August 1, 2020

37



 (c) denotes Consent Agenda Item 
 

	
	

	TABLE	OF	CONTENTS	
 

Committee	for	Facilities	
Keith	Honey,	Chair;	Ron	Widup,	Member	

	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:	
Proposed	MO#	
	
35-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Construct	a	New	Shade	Structure	and	Associated	

Infrastructure	at	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	Airport	...............	40	
Ray	Fried	

	
36-20(c)	 Accept	the	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	Facility	Project	at	Texas	State	

Technical	College	in	Ft.	Bend	County	...............................................................................	41	
Ray	Fried	

	
37-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	

Industrial	Technology	Building	(200I)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Harlingen	......................................................................................................................................	42	

Ray	Fried	
	

38-20(c)	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	
Industrial	Technology	Building	(1ITC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	
Waco	...............................................................................................................................................	43	

Ray	Fried	
	

39-20(c)	 Approve	the	Amended	Project	Budget	to	Renovate	the	HVAC	Lab	in	Building	
20HI	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	..................................................	44	

Ray	Fried	
	

40-20(c)	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Exterior	of	the	ACT	Building	
at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	......................................................................	45	

Ray	Fried	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	
	

38



 (c) denotes Consent Agenda Item 
 

	
	
	
Reports:	
	

1. Major	Facility	Projects	Status	Update		.......................................................................................	48	
	Ray	Fried		

	
	

2. Capital	Expenditure	Plan	(MP1)	Summary	Report	Fiscal	Year	2021		..........................	49	
	Ray	Fried		

 

39



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	
	

August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:	35-20(c)		

Proposed	By:	 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Accept	the	Project	to	Construct	a	New	Shade	Structure	and	Associated	
Infrastructure	at	the	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	Airport	
	

Background:	 Battlespace,	Inc.	previously	leased	half	of	the	24,242	square	foot	hanger	
located	at	801	Airline	Drive	on	the	TSTC	Waco	Airport.	Battlespace	will	move	
to	the	larger	hangar	at	301	Airline	Drive	known	as	the	IME	hangar	and	lease	
adjacent	campus	land	and	ramp	space	to	expand	its	drone	training	
operations.	By	Minute	Order	37-19(c)	the	Board	of	Regents	approved	the	
project	and	budget.	
	

Justification:	 The	project	has	been	completed	by	the	contractors	in	accordance	with	the	
contract	documents.		
	

Additional	
Information:	

The	construction	improvements	and	additions	add	value	to	the	TSTC	airport	
facilities.	The	expanded	lease	will	provide	additional	lease	income	for	the	
airport.		
	

Action	Schedule:	 Approved	Lease	Agreement																																																																								MO	40-19(c)		
Approve	Project	and	Budget																																																																							MO	37-19(c)	
Accept	Project																																																																																																		MO	35-20(c)	

	
Fiscal	Implications:	

	
Funds	available	as	currently	budgeted.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 None.	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	of	authorizes	the	
Chancellor,	or	designee,	to	accept	the	new	shade	structure	and	associated	
infrastructure	project	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	Airport."	

Recommended	By:	
	

	

[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction		

 

40



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	
	

August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:			36-20(c)	

Proposed	By:	 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Accept	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	Facility	Project	at	Texas	State	
Technical	College	in	Ft.	Bend	County		
	

Background:	 The	Board	approved	the	project	and	budget	to	expand	the	Industrial	
Technology	Center	(ITC)	and	the	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	Facility	at	
TSTC	in	Ft.	Bend	County	on	February	6,	2020.	The	expansion	of	both	facilities	
will	add	capacity	and	allow	for	increased	enrollment.	The	Electrical	
Lineworker	Technology	Facility	will	be	complete	in	August	of	2020	and	the	
ITC	expansion	will	be	complete	in	December	of	2020.	
	

Justification:	 The	project	will	be	completed	by	the	contractor	in	accordance	with	the	
contract	documents.		
	

Additional	
Information:	

The	project	will	be	accepted	in	two	phases.	The	Electrical	Lineworker	
Technology	Facility	is	phase	one.	
	

Action	Schedule:	 Approve	Concept																																																																																													MO	45-19(c)	
Approve	Project	and	Budget																																																																							MO	05-20(c)	
Accept	Phase	One	of	the	Project																																																																	MO	36-20(c)	
	

Fiscal	Implications:	 Funds	available	as	currently	budgeted.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 None.	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	authorizes	the	
Chancellor,	or	designee,	to	accept	the	Electrical	Lineworker	Technology	
Facility	project	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Ft.	Bend	County	upon	final	
completion."	
	

Recommended	By:	
	

	

[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction		

 

41



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	
	

August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:			37-20(c)		

Proposed	By:	 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	
Industrial	Technology	Building	(200I)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	
in	Harlingen	
	

Background:	 The	current	welding	lab	located	in	the	Industrial	Technology	Building	at	
Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	has	approximately	100	dedicated	
welding	booths	plus	additional	booths	for	automation	and	layout/fabrication.	
The	project	added	an	additional	40	welding	booths	with	associated	
mechanical	and	electrical	infrastructure,	automated	welding	and	metallurgy	
lab	space,	renovation	of	existing	classrooms	and	additional	storage	space.	The	
expansion	added	a	5,000	SF	pre-engineered	structure.	
	

Justification:	 The	project	will	be	completed	by	the	contractor	in	accordance	with	the	
contract	documents.		
	

Additional	
Information:	

None.	
	
	

Action	Schedule:	 Approve	Concept																																																																																													MO	07-20(c)	
Approve	Project	and	Budget																																																																								EA-13-20	
Accept	Project																																																																																																		MO	37-20(c)	

	
Fiscal	Implications:	

	
Funds	available	as	currently	budgeted.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 None.	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	authorizes	the	
Chancellor,	or	designee,	to	accept	the	project	for	the	construction	of	the	
expansion	of	the	Welding	Technology	facilities	at	Texas	State	Technical	
College	in	Harlingen	and	upon	final	completion	authorizes	the	Chancellor,	or	
designee,	to	make	final	payment	to	the	contractor	in	the	full	amount."	
	

Recommended	By:	
	

	

[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction		

 

42



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	
	

August	20,2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:			38-20(c)		

Proposed	By:	 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Accept	the	Project	to	Expand	the	Welding	Technology	Facility	in	the	
Industrial	Technology	Building	(1ITC)	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	
in	Waco	
	

Background:	 The	current	welding	lab	located	in	the	Industrial	Technology	Building	at	
Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	has	approximately	156	dedicated	
welding	booths	plus	additional	booths	for	automation,	metallurgy	and	
layout/fabrication.	The	completed	project	added	an	additional	40	welding	
booths	and	10	grinding	booths	with	associated	mechanical	and	electrical	
infrastructure.	The	expansion	was	accomplished	by	repurposing	existing	
space	and	adding	a	small	extension	to	the	exterior	of	the	building.		
	

Justification:	 The	project	will	be	completed	by	the	contractor	in	accordance	with	the	
contract	documents.		
	

Additional	
Information:	

None.	
	
	

Action	Schedule:	 Approve	Project	and	Budget																																																																							MO	06-20(c)	
Accept	Project																																																																																																		MO	38-20(c)	
	

Fiscal	Implications:	 Funds	available	as	currently	budgeted.	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 None.	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	authorizes	the	
Chancellor,	or	designee,	to	accept	the	project	for	the	construction	of	the	
expansion	of	the	Welding	Technology	facilities	at	Texas	State	Technical	
College	in	Waco	and	upon	final	completion	authorizes	the	Chancellor,	or	
designee,	to	make	final	payment	to	the	contractor	in	the	full	amount."	
	

Recommended	By:	
	

	

[ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction		

 

43



Board	Meeting	Date:	 August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:		39-20(c)	

Proposed	By:	 Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	

Subject:	 Approve	the	Amended	Project	Budget	to	Renovate	the	HVAC	Lab	in	
Building	20HI	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	

Background:	 In	order	to	best	support	the	College's	competency-based	teaching	and	learning	
initiative,	it	is	necessary	to	pursue	the	open-lab	concept.		Such	a	lab	
configuration	not	only	allows	for	increased	access	(entry	points)	for	students	
throughout	the	academic	year,	but	also	equips	faculty	to	work	with	multiple	
level	learners	in	the	same	lab	space	at	the	same	time.		The	implementation	of	
this	design	will	improve	both	learning	and	retention.		

Justification:	 During	the	design	phase,	the	project	was	value	engineered	to	align	the	scope	
with	the	approved	project	budget	of	$577,000.	The	scope	was	also	reduced	to	
move	forward	on	the	commercial	HVAC	lab	and	defer	the	residential	HVAC	lab.	
The	project	was	fast	tracked	to	meet	the	required	completion	date.	At	
approximately	25%	completion	it	was	recognized	that	the	budget	was	not	
adequate	to	complete	the	project	and	the	desired	completion	schedule	was	not	
attainable.	TSTC’s	best	course	of	action	is	to	increase	the	budget	by	$700,000	to	
complete	the	commercial	lab.	Due	to	budget	concerns	and	scheduling	
constraints,	renovation	of	the	residential	lab	to	performance	based	education	
(PBE)	will	be	deferred	to	a	later	date.	

Additional	
Information:	

The	total	amended	budget	is	$1,277,000.	

Action	Schedule:	 Approve	Project	and	Budget	 MO	17-19(c)	
Approve	Amended	Budget			 MO	39-20(c)	
Accept	Project								 February	2021	

Fiscal	Implications:	 Funds	as	currently	budgeted.	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	

Attachment(s):	 None.	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	approves	the	amended	
project	budget	for	the	renovation	of	the	HVAC	lab	in	Building	20HI	at	Texas	
State	Technical	College	in	Harlingen	and	Authorizes	the	Chancellor,	or	his	
designee,	to	enter	into	contracts	for	the	construction	of	the	project.”	

Recommended	By:	 [ORIGINAL	SIGNED	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction	

44



   
 

  
 
 
 
 

Board	Meeting	Date:	 August	20,	2020	 Proposed	Minute	Order	#:		40-20(c)	
	
Proposed	By:	

	
Rick	Herrera,	Vice	Chancellor	&	Chief	Student	Services	Officer	
	

Subject:	 Approve	the	Project	and	Budget	to	Renovate	the	Exterior	of	the	ACT	
Building	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	

	
Background:	

	
The	ACT	Building	at	Texas	State	Technical	College	in	Waco	houses	the	HVAC	
Technology	Program.	The	building	is	in	need	of	an	exterior	renovation	to	
meet	the	standards	of	quality	for	TSTC.	
	

Justification:	 Air-conditioning	and	refrigeration	technology	continues	to	be	a	high	demand	
occupation	and	high	performing	program.	The	renovation	will	improve	the	
quality	of	the	facility	and	strengthen	the	TSTC	brand.	
	

Additional	
Information:	
	

The	project	is	scheduled	to	be	complete	in	December	2020.	The	budget	is	
$510,000.		
	

Action	Schedule:	 Approve	Project	and	Budget																																																																							MO	40-20(c)																	
																																																																																

Fiscal	Implications:	 Funds	are	available	as	currently	budgeted	
	

Attestation:	 This	Minute	Order	is	in	compliance	with	all	applicable	laws	and	regulations	to	
the	best	of	my	knowledge.	
	

Attachment(s):	 Proposed	Elevation	
	

Recommended	
Minute	Order:	

“The	Texas	State	Technical	College	Board	of	Regents	approves	the	project	and	
budget	to	renovate	the	exterior	of	the	ACT	Building	at	Texas	State	Technical	
College	in	Waco	and	authorizes	the	Chancellor,	or	his	designee,	to	enter	into	
contracts	for	the	construction	of	this	project.”	
	

Recommended	By:	
	

	

[ORIGINAL	SIGNE	BY]	

Raymond	D.	Fried,	Associate	Vice	Chancellor	Facilities	Planning	and	
Construction		

 

45



46



47



M
aj

or
 P

ro
je

ct
s R

ep
or

t
Au

gu
st

 2
02

0

#
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Ca

m
pu

s
M

an
ag

in
g 

Ca
m

pu
s

D
el

iv
er

y 
M

et
ho

d
%

 
Co

m
pl

et
e

 H
EA

F 
Bo

nd
 

40
,0

00
$ 

    
    

    
    

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 / 
D

es
ig

n 
40

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Co

nc
ep

t 
M

O
 0

7-
17

(c
)

 H
EA

F 
Bo

nd
 

46
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
st

 
46

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 B
ud

ge
t

M
O

 1
8-

19
(c

)
Pa

us
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

7/
22

/2
02

0
 T

ot
al

 F
un

ds
 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
 T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

50
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
PA

U
SE

Ap
pr

op
ri

at
io

ns
29

,6
44

,6
40

$ 
    

  
*A

/E
 F

ee
 

82
8,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Co
nc

ep
t 

M
O

 1
4-

19
(c

)
(M

P,
 D

em
o 

an
d 

Ab
at

em
en

t S
tu

dy
, 

Re
lo

ca
ti

on
 a

nd
 R

en
ov

at
io

n 
St

ud
y,

 a
nd

 
Si

te
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

St
ud

y

Ap
pr

ov
e 

A/
E 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 <
 $

1M
    

   E
A 

29
-1

9

Co
nt

ra
ct

ed
 a

nd
 O

bl
ig

at
ed

5,
68

2,
00

0
$ 

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
M

O
 3

8-
19

(c
)

O
w

ne
rs

 R
es

er
ve

 (B
al

an
ce

)
23

,1
34

,6
40

$ 
    

 
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Ab

at
em

en
t a

nd
 D

em
o 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 >
 $

1M
M

O
 0

8-
20

(c
)

 T
ot

al
 F

un
ds

 
29

,6
44

,6
40

$ 
    

  
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
29

,6
44

,6
40

$ 
    

 
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

 A
ug

us
t 2

02
5 

 L
oc

al
 F

un
ds

 
58

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
 

 A
/E

 D
es

ig
n 

46
,0

51
$ 

    
    

    
   

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
M

O
 1

7-
19

(c
)

 A
dd

it
io

na
l F

un
ds

 
70

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
 

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

st
 

53
3,

94
9

$ 
    

    
    

A
pp

ro
ve

 A
m

en
de

d 
Bu

dg
et

M
O

 3
9-

20
(c

)
 A

dd
it

io
na

l B
ud

ge
t R

eq
ui

re
d 

70
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 T
ot

al
 F

un
ds

 
1,

28
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
 

 T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
1,

28
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

1
 A

ux
ili

ar
y 

Fu
nd

s 
76

7,
38

2
$ 

    
    

    
 

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

st
s 

76
7,

38
2

$ 
    

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Le
as

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t

M
O

 4
0-

19
(c

)
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 B
ud

ge
t

M
O

 3
7-

19
(c

)
 T

ot
al

 
76

7,
38

2
$ 

    
    

    
 

76
7,

38
2

$ 
    

    
    

A
cc

ep
t P

ro
je

ct
    

  M
O

 3
5-

20
(c

)
 A

pp
ro

pr
ia

ti
on

s /
  G

ift
s /

 
D

on
at

io
ns

 
6,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
 

 A
/E

 D
es

ig
n 

37
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

on
ce

pt
M

O
 4

5-
19

(c
)

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
Co

st
s 

5,
20

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

M
O

 0
5-

20
(c

)
 O

w
ne

r C
os

ts
 

43
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

A
cc

ep
t L

in
ew

or
ke

r P
ro

je
ct

    
  M

O
 3

6-
20

(c
)

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Li

ne
w

or
ke

r
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0
 T

ot
al

 
6,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
 

 T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
6,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
Co

m
pl

et
e 

W
el

di
ng

 
D

ec
em

be
r 2

02
0

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
ti

on
s 

97
6,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
 A

/E
 D

es
ig

n 
75

,0
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 B
ud

ge
t

M
O

 0
6-

20
(c

)
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Co
st

s 
80

4,
85

2
$ 

    
    

    
A

cc
ep

t P
ro

je
ct

    
  M

O
 3

8-
20

(c
)

 O
w

ne
r C

os
t 

96
,1

48
$ 

    
    

    
   

 T
ot

al
 

97
6,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
 T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

97
6,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
A

ug
us

t 3
1,

 2
02

0
 A

pp
ro

pr
ia

ti
on

s 
2,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
 

 A
/E

 D
es

ig
n 

17
7,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Co
nc

ep
t 

M
O

 0
7-

20
(c

)
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Bu
dg

et
 

1,
62

1,
00

0
$ 

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
    

   E
A 

13
-2

0
 O

w
ne

rs
 C

os
t 

20
2,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

A
cc

ep
t P

ro
je

ct
    

  M
O

 3
7-

20
(c

)
 T

ot
al

 
2,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
 

 T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
2,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

A
ug

us
t 3

1,
20

20
 B

on
ds

 a
nd

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
ti

on
s 

16
,3

00
,0

00
$ 

    
  

A/
E 

D
es

ig
n

1,
07

3,
00

0
$ 

    
    

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t C

on
ce

pt
    

  M
O

 0
9-

20
(c

)

Co
ns

tr
uc

ti
on

 C
os

ts
14

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
    

 
Ap

pr
ov

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t,
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 
Co

nt
ra

ct
 >

 $
1M

M
O

 2
2-

20
(c

)

O
w

ne
r C

os
ts

1,
22

7,
00

0
$ 

    
    

Pa
us

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
7/

10
/2

02
0

To
ta

l F
un

ds
16

,3
00

,0
00

$ 
    

  
 T

ot
al

 B
ud

ge
t 

16
,3

00
,0

00
$ 

    
 

Co
m

pl
et

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
PA

U
SE

 A
pp

ro
pr

ia
ti

on
s 

51
0,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 
 A

/E
 D

es
ig

n 
13

,8
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
A

pp
ro

ve
 P

ro
je

ct
 a

nd
 B

ud
ge

t
    

  M
O

 4
0-

20
(c

)
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

Bu
dg

et
 

45
3,

00
0

$ 
    

    
    

 O
w

ne
rs

 C
os

t 
43

,2
00

$ 
    

    
    

   
 T

ot
al

 
51

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
 

 T
ot

al
 B

ud
ge

t 
51

0,
00

0
$ 

    
    

    
Co

m
pl

et
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

D
ec

em
be

r 2
02

0

RF
Q

 / 
RF

P 

4 5

W
ac

o

2

Ab
at

e 
an

d 
D

em
o 

Ai
rb

as
e 

Bu
ild

in
gs

 o
n 

W
ac

o 
Ca

m
pu

s

W
ac

o
W

ac
o

3

H
ar

lin
ge

n
H

ar
lin

ge
n

Re
no

va
te

 B
ui

ld
in

g 
20

H
I 

H
VA

C 
La

b 
in

 H
ar

lin
ge

n
ID

IQ
 / 

RF
P

ID
IQ

 A
/E

 a
nd

 R
FP

 fo
r 

CM
R

In
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 A

dd
it

io
ns

 
an

d 
Sh

ad
e 

St
ru

ct
ur

e 
Ba

tt
le

sp
ac

e

W
ac

o

1

Re
w

or
k 

an
d 

Re
pl

ac
e 

Pa
vi

ng
 o

n 
Sw

ee
tw

at
er

 
Ca

m
pu

s

Sw
ee

tw
at

er
Sw

ee
tw

at
er

RF
Q

 / 
RF

P 

8

Re
no

va
te

 th
e 

W
es

t E
nd

 o
f 

th
e 

 IT
C 

Bu
ild

in
g 

fo
r 

of
fic

es
 in

 W
ac

o

W
ac

o

H
ar

lin
ge

n

Ex
pa

nd
 W

el
di

ng
 a

t I
TC

W
ac

o
W

ac
o

7

Ex
pa

nd
 W

el
di

ng
 a

t 
Bu

ild
in

g 
20

0I
H

ar
lin

ge
n

W
ac

o

6

Fo
rt

 B
en

d 
IT

C 
W

el
di

ng
 / 

D
ie

se
l a

nd
 E

le
ct

ri
ca

l L
in

e 
W

or
ke

r T
ec

hn
ol

og
y

Fo
rt

 B
en

d
Fo

rt
 B

en
d

CM
R

6%

Re
qu

ir
ed

 A
pp

ro
va

ls

10
%

22
%

25
%

10
0%

70
%

Ap
pr

ov
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t,

 B
ud

ge
t a

nd
 

Co
nt

ra
ct

 >
 $

1M

90
%

90
%

CM
R

ID
IQ

 A
/E

 a
nd

 R
FP

 fo
r 

CM
R

Co
m

pe
ti

ti
ve

 S
ea

le
d 

Pr
op

os
al

Co
st

 A
llo

ca
ti

on
Fu

nd
 S

ou
rc

e

5%
9

Re
no

va
te

 E
xt

er
io

r o
f A

CT
 

Bu
ild

in
g

W
ac

o
W

ac
o

Bi
d

48



Project name WACO Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

Waco Construct 
Welding Technology 

Facility

The welding program is currently housed in the ITC building and renovation of this facility is not feasible to expand the welding 
program and fully implement performance based education. The new facility will include 400 welding booths, a metallurgy lab, 
faculty offices, program enrollment coach offices and covered storage. The vacated space in the ITC will be renovated to house the 
Automotive Technology program.

42,100,000$  

Waco Construct 
Diesel Technology 

Facility

Diesel Technology, both off road and over the road has been identified as a high demand program for this area. The facility will allow 
for expansion by increasing the capacity from 220 to 300 students. The space vacated by the Diesel program will be renovated to 
house the Building Construction program, related Electrical and Plumbing programs, as well as Lineworker Technology program.

45,300,000$  

Waco Construct 
Electronics 

Technology Facility

This project will provide much needed expansion for Instrumentation, Electrical Power and Controls and Robotics Technology 
programs into one building designed to provide the necessary equipment and foundation to allow these programs to expand 
capacity by an additional 200 students. The vacated space will be renovated to house Bio Medical Equipment Technology and 
Occupational Safety/Environmental Science technologies.

33,700,000$  

Waco EDA Technical 
Training Center 

Renovation

Texas State Technical College is requesting $6 million from the U.S. Economic Development Administration, in (CARES Act) funding in 
support of a technical training center renovation construction project. The facility will be designed to offer enhanced, Center for 
Disease Control compliant and expanded training capacity, including IT and support infrastructure for remote access, filming and 
distribution for instruction in Biomedical and Occupational Safety technologies.

6,000,000$     

Waco Property 
Purchases

The Waco Campus seeks to purchase real estate property contingent to the campus for future expansion. These property purchases 
represent unforeseen market availability. The expectation is that these property purchases will be completed with in the first two 
years of this 5-year plan.

2,000,000$     

Red River Housing 
Renovation

TSTC is seeking methods to perform major renovations to the remaining student housing. This project will address the seven Red 
River Apartment units with 32 beds per unit for a total of 224 beds. A renovation project to raise the campus housing community to 
a level that meets TSTC expectations would result in an increase in  enrollment and more efficient operating costs.

3,500,000$     

Project name EWCHEC Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

EWCHEC Construct 
Diesel Facility

Diesel Technology, both off road and over the road, has been identified as a high demand program in the state. Constructing a new 
diesel building will allow for the addition of Diesel Technology with a facility capacity of 300 students. 

 $  29,200,000 

EWCHEC Construct 
Welding Technology 

Facility

A new welding facility will allow the program to grow from its current facility capacity of 120 to 400 students. Moving the welding 
technology program to a new building will create much needed space which can be repurposed to add Architectural/Mechanical 
Drafting and Electrical Power and Controls Programs.

 $  38,600,000 

EWCHEC Construct 
Automotive 

Technology Facility
With a focus on growth, the new Automotive Technology building adds a facility capacity of 160 students.  $  10,100,000 

EWCHEC Construct 
Student Services 

Center

In developing and offering highly specialized technical programs, primary consideration shall be placed on industrial and 
technological manpower needs of the state. The new facility will include administrative and student services including student 
recruiters, human resources, security staff, other administrative functions, a student recreational area and meeting rooms.

 $     6,000,000 

EWCHEC Construct 
Physical Plant

As the campus continues to grow and expand, a physical plant is necessary to support the operations and maintenance of the 
campus. The physical plant will house the physical plant personnel and equipment. The facility will also house the security 
department, central shipping and receiving, vehicle fleet and a chiller plant for future expansion.

 $     8,400,000 

Project name NORTH TEXAS Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

North Texas 
Construct Building #2

Constructing a new facility will allow for new and advanced or emerging technologies, specifically those based on student demand 
and anticipated manpower needs of the state. The facility will include Aviation Maintenance, Architectural and Mechanical Drafting, 
Civil Engineering Technology, flexible multipurpose Workforce Training space and student support functions.

54,000,000$  

North Texas 
Construct Physical 

Plant

As the campus continues to grow and expand, a physical plant is necessary to support the operations and maintenance of the 
campus. The physical plant will house the physical plant personnel and equipment. The facility will also house the security 
department, central shipping and receiving, vehicle fleet and a chiller plant for future campus expansion.

8,400,000$     

Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board
Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report for Texas State Technical College

Fiscal Year 2021 as Reported in 2020

49



Project Name HARLINGEN Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

Harlingen Construct 
Diesel Equipment 

Technology

Diesel Technology, both off road and over the road has been identified as a high demand program for the state. With a  focus on 
growth, the addition of Diesel Equipment Technology to the Harlingen campus adds a facility capacity of 300 students.

$29,200,000 

Harlingen Construct 
Welding Technology 

Facility

A new welding facility will allow the program to grow and expand from its current facility capacity of 240 to 400 students. The 
project will include additional welding booths, a metallurgy lab, faculty offices, and program enrollment coach offices. The space 
vacated by the welding program will be renovated for Building Construction Technology expansion.

$32,500,000 

Harlingen Construct 
Wind Technology 

Facility

The new Wind Technology facility will allow for the expansion and growth of the Wind Technology program by increasing facility 
capacity from 100 students to 200 students.

$9,100,000 

Harlingen Construct 
Mechatronics Tech. 

Facility

The new Mechatronics Technology facility will allow for the expansion and growth of the Mechatronics/Automation program by 
increasing facility capacity from 65 students to 120 students.

$4,400,000 

Harlingen Renovate 
Building J

This is an aged building that is in need of a total renovation and is currently unoccupied. Structural issues of a non-threatening but 
aesthetically displeasing nature have begun to manifest themselves requiring remediation. The EMS program is currently located in 
200D along with HIT and is in need of more space to expand the program.

$4,500,000 

Harlingen Finish 
Engineering Center

This project is the anticipated follow-up to the current Engineering Center Renovation Phase II. The over-arching concept is to 
aggregate all engineering-related programs into one facility. Phase III will simulate the manufacturing process and shop floor.  
Anticipated programs include Architectural Design and Engineering Graphics, Mechatronics, Robotics, Industrial Maintenance, and 
Industrial Systems Technology.

$5,200,000 

Harlingen Site 
Drainage and Mall 
Walk Renovation

The design and installation of a new drainage system will eliminate localized flooding on the walkways experienced during heavy 
rains. The sidewalks, mall walk and pathways will be renovated and repaired. This project will beautify the campus and improve 
TSTC's branding.

$6,600,000 

Harlingen Renovate 
Student Housing

TSTC Student Services Is exploring options to use Private Public Partnerships to build a modern housing community to service TSTC 
students. The housing consists of 297 beds. The MEP systems and finishes are in need of replacement or repair. A renovation project 
to raise the campus housing community to a level that meets TSTC expectations would result in an increase in  enrollment and more 
efficient operating costs.

$6,500,000 

Project name FORT BEND Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

Ft. Bend Construct 
Diesel Technology 

Facility

The new facility will allow for the growth and expansion of the Diesel Technology program by increasing the facility capacity from 80 
to 300 students. This project will also include the renovation of space vacated by the Diesel program enabling TSTC to add a Building 
Construction Technology (Commercial/Industrial option) program. 

33,500,000$  

Ft. Bend Construct 
Automotive 

Technology Facility

The new facility will house a new Automotive Technology program with a facility capacity of 160 students. The environment of the 
learning spaces will be similar to those found in the targeted workplace.

10,100,000$  

Ft. Bend Construct 
Instrumentation 

Tech. Facility

Constructing a new facility will allow for the addition of an Instrumentation Technology program with a facility capacity of 120 
students. The environment of the learning spaces will be similar to those found in the targeted workplace.

6,000,000$     

Ft. Bend Construct 
Aviation/Architect 

Facility

This building will contain instructional programmatic spaces for industry-driven technology such as Aviation Maintenance with a 
facility capacity of 100 students and Architectural and Mechanical Drafting with a facility capacity of 60 students. 

23,700,000$  

Ft. Bend Construct 
Physical Plant

As the campus continues to grow and expand, a physical plant is necessary to support the operations and maintenance of the 
campus. The physical plant will house the physical plant personnel and equipment. The facility will also house the security 
department, central shipping and receiving, vehicle fleet, and a chiller plant for future campus expansion.

11,600,000$  

Ft. Bend Construct 
Welding Technology 

Facility

The Welding program is currently housed in the ITC building and renovation of this facility is not feasible to expand the welding 
program and add additional office space as needed for PBE. The building will increase the current facility capacity from 240 to 400 
students.

35,300,000$  

Project name MARSHALL Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

Marshall Construct 
Diesel Technology 

Facility

The new Diesel Technology facility designed specifically for both over the road and off road heavy equipment will allow for the 
expansion and growth of the diesel program. The new building will increase facility capacity from 48 to 120 students.

11,700,000$  

Marshall Construct 
Welding Technology 

Facility

The new Welding Technology facility will allow for increased enrollment, program expansion, and implementation of performance-
based education. The new building will increase facility capacity from 80 students to 120 students. The project will include 
additional welding booths, a metallurgy lab, faculty offices, and program enrollment coach offices. 

15,300,000$  

Marshall Construct 
Process Operations 

Facility

The new Process Operations facility will allow for the expansion of the Chemical Process Technology program. The renovation of the 
space vacated by the Process Technology program will provide additional expansion for Industrial Maintenance Technology, 
Precision Machining Technology, and Automation and Controls.

5,500,000$     

Marshall Construct 
Lineworker 

Technology Facility

The expanded facility will consist of combined facilities to accommodate Commercial Drivers License and Electrical Lineworker 
taring increasing the capacity fro 100 to 120 students. It will include an attached undercover pole yard  which will provide both 
shade and protection from inclement weather. The project will include site work, paving, parking for lineman trucks, and an access 
roads.

5,500,000$     

Marshall Housing 
Renovation

The housing on the Marshall Campus consists of 8 dormitory units with 202 single occupant rooms. The MEP systems and finishes are 
in need of replacement or repair. A renovation project to raise the campus housing to a level that meets TSTC expectations would 
result in an increase in enrollment and more efficient operating costs. Likewise, the activity center was created by enclosing a pre-
engineered shade structure which needs improved finishes and restroom facilities.

2,600,000$     

50



Project name WEST TEXAS Capital Expenditure Plan (MP1) Summary Report Project Description Project Cost

Abilene Construct 
Aviation Technology 

Facility

Due to the close proximity to the Abilene Regional Airport, TSTC has the unique opportunity to help meet the growing demand for 
aviation jobs in the state. The new building will allow TSTC to move its Aircraft Airframe Technology and Aircraft Power plant 
Technology programs from the current leased facility, expand aircraft related program offerings and increase facility capacity from 40 
to 80 students. 

18,200,000$  

Abilene Construct 
HVAC Technology 

Facility

The new HVAC Technology facility will allow for the addition of the HVAC Technology program to the Abilene Campus and will 
accommodate a total of 120 students.

10,600,000$  

Abilene Construct 
Admin. and 

Instruction Facility

This project will allow TSTC to move all functions presently in the 4ABC Abilene Center to the Abilene East Campus, expand programs 
offerings, and add additional student services and support function offices. Moving all operations to the new campus will result in 
more efficient operations and allow TSTC to dispose of the 4ABC building.

9,000,000$     

Abilene Construct 
Physical Plant

As the campus continues to grow and expand, a physical plant is necessary to support the operations and maintenance of the 
campus. The physical plant will house the physical plant personnel and equipment. The facility will also house the security 
department, central shipping and receiving, vehicle fleet, and a chiller plant for future campus expansion.

9,300,000$     

Abilene Construct 
Lineworker 

Technology Facility

The new facility will add a new Lineworker Technology program to the Abilene campus and accommodate a total of 120 students. 
The project will also include site work, paving, parking for lineman trucks, and an access drive.

4,600,000$     

Sweetwater Housing 
Renovation

The housing on the Sweetwater Campus consists of four lodges with 18 single occupant rooms for a total of 72 beds and three 
apartments with 32 beds each for a total of 96 beds.  The MEP systems and finishes are in need of replacement or repair. A renovation 
project to raise the campus housing community to a level that meets TSTC expectations would result in an increase in  enrollment 
and more efficient operating costs.

6,000,000$     

51



(c) denotes Consent Agenda Item 
 

 
 
		
	
	

TABLE	OF	CONTENTS	
	

 
Committee	for	General	Administration	
Pat	McDonald,	Chair;	Tony	Abad,	Member	

	
	
Committee	Chair	Comments	
	
Minute	Orders:	
Proposed	MO#	
	
None.	
	

Reports:	
	
	 None.	
	
	 	
	

 

52




